Tovwn Clerk’s Time Stamp
recelved & posted:

TOWN OF LAKEVILLE
M E ETI N G P OSTI N G 48-Iw notice effective
& AGENDA when ime siamped

Notice of every meeting of a local public body must be filed and time-stamped with the Town Clerk’s Office at least 48 hours prior to such meeting
{excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays) and poested thereafter in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law, MGL 30A
§18-22 (Ch. 28-2009). Such notice shall contain a listing of topics the Chair reasonably anticipales wili be discussed at the meeting.

Name of Board or Committee: Conservation Commission
Date & Time of Meeting: October 11, 2022 @ 7pm
Location of Meeting: Lakeville Police Station

323 Bedford St. L akeville, MA
Clerk/Board Member posting notice: Lori Canedy

Cancelled/Postponed to: (circle one)

Clerk/Board Member Cancelling/Postponing:

AGENDA (revised)

12 Fulier Shores Rd. - Notice of Intent, Zenith. Septic upgrade.
3 Malbone St. - Certificate of Compliance, Zenith. SE192-793
6 Equestrian Way - Certificate of Compliance, Zenith. SE192-849
Submittal requirements - discussion and possible vote.
Meeting minutes - review and approve meeting minutes from:
o July 26, 2022
« August3, 2022
» August9, 2022

Gk wh =

6. Beechtree Drive - discussion.

NEW BUSINESS:

OLD BUSINESS
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
CORRESPONDENCE
ANNOUNCEMENTS

Please be aware that this agenda is subject to change. If other issues requiring immediate attention of the
Conservation Commission arise after the posting of this agenda, they may be addressed at this meesling.



Important.
When filling out
forms on the
computer, use
only the tab kay
to move your
cursor - do not
use the return
key.

Note:

Before
completing this
form consuil
your iocal
Conservation
Commission
regarding any
municipal bylaw
or ordinance,

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovided by MassDEP:

MassDEP File Number

Decument Transaction Number
Lakeville

City/[Town

A. General Information

Project Location (Note: electronic filers will click on button to locate project site):

12 Fuller Shores Road Lakevilie 02347

a. Street Address b. Clty/Town c. Zip Code
. . 41d 49' 00" N 70d 56' 24" W

Latitude and Longitude: 3 Tatiude e, Longitude

044/001 002

f. Assessors Map/Plat Number g. Parcel /Lol Number

Applicant;

Jan & Heather Gadde

a. First Name b. Last Name

c. Organization

12 Fuller Shores Road

¢, Street Address

Lakeville MA 02347

e. City/Town f. State g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i, Fax Number

Property owner (required if different from applicant);

j. Email Address

[ ] Check if more than one cwner

a. First Name

b. Last Name

¢. Organization

d. Street Address

o. City/Town

f. State

g. Zip Code

h. Phene Number I. Fax Number

Representative (if any);

Nyles

j. Email address

Zager, PE

a. First Name
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC,

b. Last Name

c. Company
3 Main Street

d. Street Address
Lakeville

MA

02347

o. GityfTown
508-247-4208

f. State
nyles@zcellc.com

g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i. Fax Number

j. Email address

Total WPA Fee Paid (from NO! Wetland Fee Transmittal Form};

$110.00 & $75.00

$67.50 & 75.00

a. Total Fee Paid

wpaforma.doc « rev. 6/28/2016

b. State Fee Paid

¢. City/Town Fee Paid

Page 1of 8



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection FProvided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands assDEP B N

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

Document Transaction Number

Lakeville
City/Town
A. General Information (continued)
8. General Project Deascription:
Construction of a septic system with a new 1500 gallon seplic tank with an advantex AX20 advanced
treatment unit, 1000 galicn pump chamber and a 8' x 18" bottomless sand filter within 100' of Long
Pond. Also included is the removal/decommission of the existing septic system onsite.
7a. Project Type Checklist: {Limited Project Types see Section A. 7b.)
1. [] Single Family Home 2. [] Residentiai Subdivision
3. [] Commerciaifindustrial 4. [ ] Dock/Pier
5. [ Utilities 6. L] Coastal engineering Structure
7. [ Agriculture (e.g., cranberries, forestry) 8. [ Transportation
S. Other
7h. Is any portion of the proposed activity eligible to be treated as a limited project (including Ecological
Restoration Limited Project} subject to 310 CMR 10.24 (ceastal) or 310 CMR 10.53 (inland)?
1.1 Yes No If yes, describe which limited project applies to this project. {See 310 CMR
) = 10.24 and 10.53 for a complete list and description of limited project types)
2. Limited Project Type
If the proposed activity is eligible to be treated as an Ecological Restoration Limited Project (310
CMR10.24(8), 310 CMR 10.53(4)), complete and attach Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited
Project Checklist and Signed Certification.
8. Property recorded at the Registry of Deeds for:
Plymouth
a. County b. Certificate # (if registered iand)
527563 268
¢. Book d. Page Number
B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent)
1. Buffer Zone Only — Check if the project is located eonly in the Buffer Zone of a Bordering
Vegetated Wetland, Inland Bank, or Coastal Resource Area.
2. [ Inland Resource Areas (see 310 CMR 10.54-10.58; if not applicable, go to Section B.3,

Coastal Resource Areas),

Check ali that apply below. Attach narrative and any supperiing documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, including
standards requiring consideration of aiternative project design or lecation.

wpaform3.doc » rev. 6/28/2016 Page 2 of &



For all projects
affecting other
Resource Areas,
please attach a
narrative
explaining how
the resource
area was
delineated.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEF:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NessDEP File Number
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent .
. Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) {cont'd)

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement {if any)
a. I:I Bank 1. linear fest 2. linear feet
b.[] Bordering Vegetated

Wetland 1. square fest 2. square feet

e.{] Land Under

) 4. square feet 2. square feet
Waterhodies and

Watemays 3. cubic yards dredged
Resource Area Size of Proposed Alieration Propesed Replacement {if any)
d.[[] Bordering Land
Subject to Flooding 1. square feet 2, square feel
3. cubic feet of ficod sterage lost 4. cubic feet replaced
e.[] !solated Land
Subject tc Flooding 1. square feet
2, cubic feet of flood storage lost 3. cubic feet replaced

. ] Riverfront Area

1. Name of Walerway (if available) - specify coastal or inland
2. Width of Riverfront Area (check one},

[] 25 ft. - Designated Densely Developed Areas only

[C] 100 ft. - New agricultural projects only

['] 200t - All other projects

3. Total area of Riverfront Area on the site of the proposed project: square feel

4, Proposed alteration of the Riverfront Area:

a. total square feet b. sguare feef within 100 f. ¢. square feef between 100 fl. and 200 ft.

5. Has an allernatives analysis been done and is it altached to this NOI? [l Yes{] No
6. Was the lot where the activity is proposed created prior to August 1, 19967 [] Yes[] No
3. [] Coastal Resource Areas: (See 310 CMR 10.25-10.35)

Note: for coastal riverfront areas, please complete Section B.2.f. above.

wpaform3,doe » rev. 6/28/2016 Page 30of 9



Cnline Users:
Include your
document
transaction
number
{provided on your
receipt pags)
with all
supplementary
information you
submit {o the
Department.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands e e o

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent

Document Transaction Number

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville

City/Town
B. Buffer Zone & Resource Area Impacts (temporary & permanent) (cont'd)

Check all that apply below, Attach narrative and supporting documentation describing how the
project will meet all performance standards for each of the resource areas altered, inciuding
standards requiring consideration of alternative project design or locaticn.

Resource Area Size of Proposed Alteration Pronosed Replagement (if any)
a.[] Designated Port Areas Indicate size under Land Under the Ocean, below

b.[] Land Under the Ccean

1. square feet

2. cubic yards dredged

c.[] Barrier Beach Indicate size under Coastal Beaches and/or Coastal Dunes below

d.[] Coastal Beaches 1. square feet Z. cubic yards beach nourishment

e. D Coastal Dunes 1. square feef 2. cubic yards dune nowishment
Size of Proposed Alteration Proposed Replacement Gf any)

f. L] Coastal Banks T irear feal

a.[1 Rocky Intertidal
Shores 1. square feet

h.[ ] Salt Marshes

i. [1 lLand Under Salt
Ponds 1, square fast

1. square feal 2. sq fl resioration, rehab., creation

2, cubic yards dredged
i O Land Containing

Shellfish 1. square feet
k.1 Fish Runs Indicate size under Coastal Banks, iniand Bank, Land Under the
Ccean, and/or inland Land Under Waterbodies and Waterways,
above

1. cubic yards dredged

.1 Lard Subjecito
Coastal Storm Flowage 1. square feel
4. [} Restoration/Enhancement
if the project is for the purpose of restoring or enhancing a wetland resource area in addition to the
square footage that has been entered in Section B.2.b or B.3.h above, please enter the additional
amount here.

a, square feel of BVW b. sguare feet of Salt Marsh

5. [] Project Involves Stream Crossings

a. number of new slream crossings b. number of replacement siream crossings

wpaform3.doc » rev. 6/28/2016 Page 4 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands TS e

| WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Fransaction Number
Lakevilie

Cily/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements

[] This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section C and
complete Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Limited Project Checklists — Required Actions
(310 CMR 10.11).

Streamlined Massachusetts Endangered Species Act/Wetlands Protection Act Review

1. s any portion of the proposed project located in Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife as indicated on
the most recent Estimated Habitat Map of State-Listed Rare Wetland Wildlife published by the
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program (NHESP)? To view habitat maps, see the
Massachuselts Nalural Heritage Allas or go to
hitp://maps.massgis.state.ma.us/PRI £EST HAB/viewer. htm.

N Yes [] No If yes, include proof of mailing or hand delivery of NOI to:
Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program
Division of Fisheries and Wildlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road

872021 Westhorough, MA 01581

b. Date of map

if yes, the project is also subject to Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA) review (321
CMR 10.18). To qualify for a sireamlined, 30-day, MESA/Wetlands Protection Act review, please
complete Seclion C.1.c, and include requested materials with this Notice of Intent (NCI); OR
complete Section C.2.f, if applicable. If MESA supplemental information is not included with the NO/,
by completing Section 1 of this form, the NHESP will require a separate MESA filing which may take
tp to 90 days to review (unfess noted exceplions in Section 2 apply, see helow).

¢. Submit Supplemental Infermation for Endangered Species Review*

1. B Percentagefacreage of property to be altered:

- 0/0
(a) within wetland Resource Area Sercentageaceage
. 9%/0.048
(b} outside Resource Area percentage/acreage

2. Assessor's Map or right-of-way plan of site

2. Project plans for entire project site, including wetland resource areas and areas outside of
wetlands jurisdiction, showing existing and proposed conditions, existing and proposed
treefvegetation clearing line, and clearly demarcated limits of work **

() [X] Project description {including description of impacts outside of wetland resource area &
buffer zone)

) DX Photographs representative of the site

" Some projects not in Estimated Habitat may be located in Priority Habitat, and require NHESP review {see

http:/fwww mass.govieea/agencies/dfo/diw/natural-heritage/requlatery-review/). Priority Habilat includes habitat for state-listed plants
and strictly upland species not protected by the Wetlands Protection Act.

** MESA proiects may not be segmented (321 CMR 10.16). The applicant must disclose full development plans even if such plans are

not required as part of the Notice of Intent process.
wpaform3.doc « rev. 6/28/2018 Page 5 of 9




Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection FProvided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands VassDEP Fils Numbar

WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40

Document Transaclion Number
Lakeville

City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont’d)

@11 MESA filing fee (fee information available at

hito:/iwww mass.govidiwele/diwinhespiregulatory review/mesa/mesa_fee schedule him).
Make check payable to "Commonwealth of Massachuseits - NHESP” and mail to NHESP at
above address

Projects altering 10 or more acres of land, alsc submit:

(@[] Vegetation cover type map of site

] Project plans showing Priority & Estimated Habitat boundaries
tH OR Check One of the Following

1.[X]  Project is exempt from MESA review.
Attach applicant letter indicating which MESA exemption applies. (See 321 CMR 10.14,
hitp:/iwww.mass. qovidfwele/dfw/nhesp/regulatory review/mesa/mesa_exemptions.htm;
the NOI must still be sent to NHESP if the project is within estimated habitat pursuant to
310 CMR 10.37 and 10.59.)

2.[7  Separate MESA review ongoing. a. NHESP Tracking # b. Date submitted to NHESP

3.[ ] Separate MESA review completed.
Inciude copy of NHESP *no Take" determination or valid Conservation & Management
Permit with approved plan.

3. For coastal projects only, is any portion of the proposed project located below the mean high water
line cor in a fish run?

a [X] Not applicable — project is in infand resource area only b.[ ] Yes [] No

if yes, include proof of mailing, hand delivery, or electronic delivery of NOI to either:

South Shore - Cohassel (o Rhode island berder, and North Shore - Hull to New Hampshire barder:
the Cape & Islands;

Division of Marine Fisheries - Division of Marine Fisheries -

Scutheast Marine Fisheries Station Morth Shore Office

Atin: Environmental Reviewer Aftn: Environmental Reviewer

1213 Purchase Sireet — 3rd Floor 30 Emerson Avenue

New Bedford, MA 02740-5694 Gloucester, MA 01930

Email: DMF.EnvReview-South@state ma.us Email: DMF.EnvReview-North@state.ma.us

Also if yes, the project may require a Chapter 91 license. For coastal towns in the Noitheast Region,
please contact MassDEP's Boston Office. For coastal towns in the Scutheast Region, please contact
MassDEP's Southeast Regional Office.

wpaform3.dog ¢« rev. 6/28/2016 Page 6 of 9



Online Users:
Include your
document
fransaction
number
{provided on your
receipt page}
with ail
supplementary
information you
submit to the
Department.

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

WPA Form 3 — Notice of Intent
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

MassDEP File Number

Document Transaction Number

Lakevilie
City/Town

C. Other Applicable Standards and Requirements (cont'd)

4.

Is any portion of the proposed project within an Area of Critical Environmental Concern (ACEC)?

[T Yes X No if yes, provide name of ACEC (see instructions to WPA Form 3 or MassDEP
. Website for ACEC locations). Note: electronic filers click on Website.

b. ACEC

Is any portion of the proposed project within an area designated as an Oulstanding Resource Water
(ORW) as designated in the Massachuselis Surface Water Quality Standards, 314 CMR 4.007

a.X Yes [ ] No

{s any portion of the site subject to a Wetlands Restriction Order under the Inland Wetlands
Restriction Act (M.G.L, ¢. 131, § 40A) or the Coastal Wetlands Restriction Act (M.G.L. ¢c. 130, § 105)7

a.[] Yes X No

Is this project subject to provisions of the MassDEP Stormwater Management Standards?

a. [ ] Yes. Attach a copy of the Stormwater Report as required by the Stormwater Management
Standards per 310 CMR 10.05(6)(k)-(q} and check if:
1.1  Applying for Low Impact Development (LID) site design credits (as described in
Stormwater Management Handbook Vol. 2, Chapter 3)

2.[] A portion of the site constitutes redevelopment

3, [] Proprietary BMPs are included in the Stormwater Management System.
b.BJ  No, Check why the project is exempt:

1.Bd  Single-family house

2.[[] Emergency road repair

3.[] Small Residential Subdivision (less than or equal to 4 single-family houses or less than
or equal to 4 units in multi-family housing project} with no discharge to Critical Areas.

. Additional Information

This is a proposal for an Ecological Restoration Limited Project. Skip Section D and complete
Appendix A: Ecological Restoration Notice of Intent — Minimum Required Documents (310 CMR
10.12).

Applicants musi include the following with this Notice of Intent (NOI). Ses instructions for details.

Online Users: Altach the document transaction number {provided on your receipt page) for any of
the following information you submit to the Depariment.

1., USGS or other map of the area (along with a narrative description, if necessary) containing
sufficient information for the Conservation Commission and the Department fo locate the site.
{Electrenic filers may omit this item.)

2.X  Plans identifying the localion of proposed activities (including activities proposed to serve as
a Bordering Vegetated Wetland [BVWI] replication area or other mitigating measure) relative
to the boundaries of each affected resource area.

wpaform3.doc « rev, 6/28/2016 Page 7 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Provided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands ViassDEP Fila Number
e "
WPA Form 3 - NOtIc,e Of Intent Decument Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 Lakeville
City/Town

D. Additional Information (cont'd)

3. [ Identify the method for BVW and other resource area boundary delineations (MassDEP BVW
Field Data Form(s), Determination of Applicability, Order of Resource Area Delineation, etc.},
and attach documentation of the methodclogy.
4. List the titles and dates for all plans and other materials submitted with this NOI

Subsurface Sewage Disposal System Upgrade

a. Plan Title

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC. Nyles Zager, P.E.

b. Prepared By c. Signed and Stamped by

9-26-22 1"=20'

d. Final Revision Date e. Scale

f. Additional Plan or Document Title g. Date

5.[] [fthere is more than one property owner, please altach a list of these property owners not
listed on this form.

8.[X]  Attach proof of mailing for Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program, if needed.
7.1 Attach proof of mailing for Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries, if needed.
8. Attach NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form

g.[] Attach Stormwater Repor, if needed.

E. Fees

1. [] Fee Exempt: No filing fee shall be assessed for projects of any city, town, county, or district
of the Commonweaith, federally recognized Indian tribe housing authority, municipal housing
authority, or the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority.

Applicants must submit the following information {in addition to pages 1 and 2 of the NO{ Wetland
Fee Transmittal Form) to confirm fee payment:

4195 §-26-22

2. Municipal Check Number 3. Check date

4196 _ 8-26-22

4. State Check Number §. Check date

Zenith Consulting Engineers LLC

6, Payor name on check: First Name 7. Payor name on check: Last Name

wpaform.doc » rev. 6/28/2018 Page 8 of 9



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection Frovided by MassDEP:

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands NisssDEP Fil Namber
WPA Form 3 - Notice of Intent
, Document Transaction Number
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. c. 131, §40 L akeville
Cily/Tewn

F. Signatures and Submittal Requirements

| hereby certify under the penalfies of perjury that the foregoing Notice of Intent and accompanying
plans, documents, and supporting data are true and complete to the bast of my knowledge. | understand
that the Conservation Commission will place notification of this Notice in a [ocal newspaper at the
expense of the applicant in accordance with the wetlands regulations, 310 CMR 10.05(5)(a).

| further certify under penalties of perjury that all abutters were notified of this application, pursuant to
the requirements of M.G.L. c. 131, § 40. Notice must be made by Certificate of Mailing or in writing by
hand delivery or certified mail (return receipt requested) to all abutters within 100 feet of the property line

of the project location,
én/éé» - 9-26-22
) 2, Date

" Signature of Appiicant

3. Signature of Property Owner (T different) 4 Date
9-28-22

Cold o Tany) —T G Pats

For Conservation Commission:

Two copies of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3}, including supporting plans and decuments,
two copies of the NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form, and the city/ftown fee payment, to the
Conservation Commission by cerlified mail or hand detivery.

For MassDEP:

One copy of the completed Notice of Intent (Form 3), including supperting plans and documents, onre
copy of the NOI Wettand Fee Transmittal Form, and a copy of the state fee payment to the
MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions) by certified mail or hand delivery.

Other:

If the applicant has checked the "yes” box in any part of Section C, Item 3, above, refer to that
section and the Instructions for additional submittal requirements.

The original and copies must be sent simuitaneously. Failure by the applicant to send copies in a
timely manner may result in dismissal of the Notice of Intent.

wpaform3.doc » rev. 6/28/2016 Page 9 of 9



Important: Vhen
filling out forms
on the computer,
use only the tab
key to mave your
clrsor - do not
use the return
key.

To calouiate

fiting fees, refer
to the category
fee list and
examples in the
instructions for
fiiling out WPA
Form 3 (Nolice of
Intent).

nolfealf.doc + Wetiand Fes Transmitial Form - rev. 10/11

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢c. 131, §40

A. Applicant Information

Lecation of Project:

12 Fuller Shores Road Lakeville
a. Street Address b. Gity/Town
4196 $42.50

¢. Gheck number

Applicant Mailing Address:

Jan and Heather

d. Fee amount

Gadde

a. First Name

b, Last Name

c¢. Organization

12 Fuller Shores Road

d. Mailing Address

Lakeville MA 02347

e. CityfTown f. State g. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i. Fax Number j. Emnail Address

3. Property Owner {if different):

a. First Name b. Last Name

c¢. QOrganizalion

d. Mailing Address

e. City/Town f. State a. Zip Code

h. Phone Number i. Fax Number J. Email Address

B. Fees

Fee should be calculated using the following process & worksheet, Please see Instructions before
filling out worksheet.

Step 1/Type of Activity: Describe each type of activity that will occur in wetland resource area and buffer zone.
Step 2iNumber of Activities: Identify the number of each type of activity.

Step Jndividual Activity Fee: identify each activity fee from the six project categoiies listed in the instructions.
Step 4/Subtotal Activity Fee: Multiply the number of activities {identified in Step 2) limes the fee per category
{identified in Step 3) to reach a subtotal fee amount, Note: if any of these aclivities are in a Riverfront Area in
addition to another Resource Area or the Buffer Zone, the fee per activity should ba multiplied by 1.5 and then
added to the subtotal amount.

Step 5/Total Project Fee: Determine the fotal project fee by adding the subtotal amounts from Step 4.

Step 6/Fee Payments: To calculate the state share of the fee, divide the total fee in haif and subtract $12.50. To
calculate the cityAlown share of the fee, divide the total fee in half and add $12.50.

FPage 1 of 2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

N NOI Wetland Fee Transmittal Form
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

B. Fees (continued)

Step 1/Type of Activity Step 2/Number Step Step 4/Subtotal Activity
of Activities Jindividual Fee
Activity Fee
Category 1 (Septic System Repain) 1 $110.00 $110.00

Step 5/Total Project Fee:  $110.00

Step 6/Fee Payments:

$11G.00
a. Total Fee from Step 5

$42.50
b. 1/2 Total Fee less $12.50

$67.50 & 75.00
c. 1/2 Total Fee plus $12.50

Total Project Fee:

State share of filing Fee:

City/Town share of filling Fee:

C. Submittal Requirements

a.) Complete pages 1 and 2 and send with a check or money order for the state share of the fee, payable to
the Commonweaith of Massachusetts.

Department of Environmental Protection
Box 4062
Boston, MA 02211

b.} To the Conservation Commission; Send the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of Intent; a copy of
this form; and the city/town fee payment.

To MassDEP Regional Office (see Instructions): Send a copy of the Notice of Intent or Abbreviated Notice of

Intent; a copy of this form; and a copy of the state fee payment. (E-filers of Notices of Intent may submit these
electronically.)

noifeetf.doc * Wetland Fee Transmittal Form « rev. 10/11 Page 2 of 2



O -3 SN U D B e

Locus: 12 Fuller Shores Road in Lakeville, MA
Assessors Map 044 Block 001 Lot 002

Notice of Intent Attachmenis

USGS Map

Abutters List with Assessors Map

Notification to Abutters

Massachusetts Natural Heritage Map/ Letter to NHESP
Firm Map

Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map
Outstanding Resource Water Map

Copies of Checks



USGS Map



LOCUS

SH. NA;
USGS MAP

z PROJECT SITE:
12 FULLER SHORE ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLIENT INFO: JAN GADDE
12 FULLER SHORE ROAD LAKEVILLE, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
- 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Abutters List with Assessors Map




[ E51

dMg

LEE1o RN ]
LRELYIH

PUPEES

RS
QINAL
12

LR RS TA A
QAL
.

311

DRIS T

LIIEOTN 64
[SEIRIH

24

2 e

§H A

s
i

£

ANy
SR

2

H ol

RO

MLL A
G

34

AL ENADL
v b

"4t 39 DR

a3
e

LENIEH

L RO R4S
RRTAPTH

1
A

e

[ ER I
o

HHER U

IERRGESTS

&

2!
2H403 04
pRHIIH

LAY

ay

(Al

"y
H
LETEO
nRieS
w
(L]
AR N
[YIRRa|
T,
W,
5631023
FWIE
His eI
o
r.t‘ 1
1
043 461 (b i
1
o "
N - lr
< £45.80) IR 3
i |
& Lal fudiny ;
45401 ot ;
s 2 I
r

AR

LU LI
Bt

REER I N ore]
vl

[ LG SOT)Y
' FRECT

SR

TSN

s
0 & !
i
I3
WS ALy
15055

LT

[ASERERTT

T R

245 (00 1
[

[y



Subject Property:

Parcel Number: 044-001-002 Mailing Address: GADDE JAN FRANCES & HEATHER A
CAMA Number;  044-001-002 12 FULLLER SHORES RD

Property Address; 12 FULLER SHORES RD LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

Abutters:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address;

Parcal Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:;

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Froperly Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number;

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:;

(44-001-001
044-001-001
10 FULLER SHORES RD

044-001-003
044-001-003
16 FULLER SHORES RD

044-001-004
044-001-004
18 FULLER SHORES RD

044-002-004
044-002-004
17 FULLER SHORES RD

044-002-005
044-002-005
15 FULLER SHORES RD

044-002-006
044-002-006
11 FULLER SHORES RP

045-002-025
045-002-025
8 FULLER SHORES RD

045-003-001
045-003-001
7 FULLER SHORES RD

048-001-027
048-001-027
LONG POND

Mailing Address:

Maiting Address:;

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Malling Address:

Mailing Address:

Mailing Address;

Mailing Address:

TN I

www . cai-tech.com

CROSBY WALTERR
10 FULLER SHORES RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

GREENE RONALD & SANDRA
16 FULLER SHORES RD
LAKEVILLE, MA (2347

AoLms0m e KA TARA
LIS

VINAL ROBIN B & ELAINE J
39 BURROUGHS RD
BOXBOROUGH, MA 01718

CORREIA MICHAEL R &
15 FULLER SHORES RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

CROSBY WALTER R
10 FULLER SHORES RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

HAROLD C & MYRTLE C GATES LIFE
ESTATE

8 FULLER SHORES RD

LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

BABINEAU PAUL J & LINDA M
7 FULLER SHORES RD
LAKEVILLE, MA 02347

TAUNTON CITY OF- WATER DEPARTM
90 INGELL ST
TAUNTON, MA 02780

Data shown on this report Is provided for planning and informational purposes only, The municipaiity and CAl Technologies

9/26/2022

are nol responsible for any use for olher purposes or misuse or misrepresentalion of this repor,

Page 1 of 1

Abutters List Repart - Lakeville, MA




Notification to Abutters




Notification to Abutters Under the
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act

In accordance with the second paragraph of Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 131, Section
40, you are hereby notified of the following.

A,

B.

The name of the applicant is Jan Gadde.

The applicant has filed a Notice of Intent with the Conservation Commission for the
municipality of Lakeville, Massachusetts Subject to Protection Under the Wetlands
Protection Act {(General Laws Chapter 1331, Section 40).

The address of the lot where the activity is proposed is 12 Fuller Shores Road.
Lakeville, Massachusetts (Assessors Map 044, Block 001, Lot 002).

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be examined at Lakeville Conservation
Commission, 241 Main Street, Lakeville, MA 02347 by appointment. For more
information, call: (508) 946-8823,

Check One: This is the applicant L1, representative [, or other X, (specify):
Conservation Commission

Copies of the Notice of Intent may be obtained from either (check one) the applicant
[_Lor the applicant’s representative X, by calling this telephcne number (508) 947-4208
between the hours of 9 and 3 on the following days of the week: Monday - Friday.

Information regarding the date, time, and place of the public hearing may be obtained
from Lakeville Conservation Commission by calling this telephone number (508) 946-
8823 between the hours of 9:00 - 4:00 Monday - Friday.

Check one: This is the applicant L1, representative L1, or other [X (specify):
Conservation Comnission.

NOTE: Notice of the public hearing, iﬂcluding its date, time, and place, will be published at least five (5)
days in advance in the New Bedford Standard Times.

NOTE:Notice of the public hearing, including its date, time and place, will be posted in the City or Town
Hall not less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance.

NOTE:You also may contact your local Conservation Commnission or the nearest Deparfment of
Environmental Protection Regional Office for more information about this publication or the Wetlands
Protection Act, To contact DEP, call:

Central Region: (508) 792-7650 Northeast Region: (617} 932-7600

Southeast Region: (508) 946-2700 Western Region; (413) 784-1100



Massachusetts Natural Heritage Atlas/ Letter to NHESP




SHEET NAME:

NHESP MAP

Z PROJECT SITE:

12 FULLER SHORE ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS
CLIENT INFO: JAN GADDE

4 12 FULLER SHORE ROAD LAKEVILLE, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
- 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




3 Main Street Lakeville, MIA 02347
(508) 947-4208 - www.zcellc.com

» Civil Engineering
¥ Septic Design (Title 5)
¥ Septic Inspections (Title 5)
¥» Commercial and Industrial Site Plans
¥ Chapter 91 Permitting

September 26, 2022

Natural Heritage and Endangered Specles Program
Division of Fisherles and Wildlife

1 Rabbit Hill Road

Westhorough, MA 01581

Project Location:
12 Fuller Shores Road
Lakeville, MA 02347

Bear Agent:
We helieve that the proposed project at the above referenced address meets the following exemption:

“(8} construction, repair, replacement or maintenance of septic systems, private sewage
treatment facilities, utility lines, sewer lines, or residential water supply wells within existing
paved areas and tawfully developed and maintained lawns or landscaped areas, provided there is
no expansion of such existing paved, lawn and landscaped areas;”

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the office at 508-947-4208 or email
nyles@zcellc.com.

Sincerely,
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC

&

Nyles Zager, PE
Manager/Senior Engineer



Firm Map



FIBMWPOOLY S0 "IMUT HIRT]
FRG LLOKD 10 "LIBAMAY TRURYD

1LuLEls

W

UNTES4 sIydeIFoapiy
JUGISEY I vt
SUISRY IOFTUR], JRISTQ] et oo
SIEPUNCY UORHPSUR

KPS O T[] mmme——

(343} BUr] HOMLANY POOL] gy vt
TIITURL EISEe)

UCHEART JORLING JIPAK

SUEAR) [ERUTY % T WA SUOLISS 5501

SIUMEINHIS
TwdENESD

SIuNIvE
HIHID

& sUsT DAV 0F INT Y POO| S LA ealy
x2uer ‘SHON FIT BT
0} B3RP B POOLA PIONPIY 1w BRUY <
¥ auoy [UEZEY POOIJ SILBL)
leRuny R SUCIIPUCS SLnng =
3o I arentbs SUo LLeL) S53) JO SESE
SAEUIBID YAIM 10 J0C) B UEYD s5B| idap
SERLAAR YIw POC]L ICUEYT [BNULE T §C
SEAly P EZEN POO(j SIBLD ROULY %0

QHYZVH GOOTH

#0 SYIHY ¥3HI0

Ty
D5 D0 GADGIUCS

ipL.Fuss o1 s

sty wasigsomenay 12ieg RS0 Roowny SYZSdY H3HIO

ESIY PRACIE SREI0

 SweT PIEEH POTEd PRURKLRIARIT J0 €20y
SHAGT SRS

* ez PECEH oo LR Jo eary (ERETS o

gaddewnnn
SHSEWHEQEERG S
SHYEFEN HEd 2
Appanos dRnpacs GRS
uogeca Ausdard

SIS B PSS IS 00 S200 PUR
wndut FEs U paseY veg e ajemmaddy

L oem o m it — -
3000 s GSU0ET 3

B FTEHd YW

Tl

Jas5a

e S
Y =



Area of Critical Environmental Concern Map




LOCUS

SHEET NAME:

ACEC MAP

z PROJECT SITE:
12 FULLER SHORE ROAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLIENT INFO: JAN GADDE
12 FULLER SHORE ROAD LAKEVILLE, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: {508) 947-4208




Qutstanding Resource Water Map




L s yd ’ S g | S | # o %
SHEET NAME:

ORW MAP

z PROJECT SITE:
12 FULLER SHORE ROCAD
LAKEVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CLIENT INFO: JAN GADDE
Y 12 FULLER SHORE ROAD LAKEVILLE, MA

ZENITH CONSULTING ENGINEERS, LLC
e 3 MAIN STREET LAKEVILLE, MA 02347
X PHONE: (508) 947-4208




Copies of Checks




Rockland Trust Gompany 4 1 95

Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC. 534471413

3 Maln Street
Lakevilld, MAD2347-1617 08/26/2022
\
PAY TO THE **
ORDER OF ..... T?wnﬂofLa[ieylvHe e oo e o .. L . o $ 67.50 '

¥
Sley SEVeﬂ and 50/100 AR RAA RN R AR AR AR AN RN A I ANA SR NAA NI AR NAT AR AR A AR AR RR RN AR AR R AR A AR AARAARANARARRNRA R NkA bk

. DOLLARS f

- | 5"‘:”"*%:‘"5;‘ “«\,LW;%WE: o 'R’AUOQ e e AR S S
Town of Lakeville
Town Office Bullding
346 Bedford St.

Lakevi!]e‘ MA 02347

Rockland Trust Company 4 1’96
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC, 5344713
3 Maln Straet
Lakevllis, MA 023471617 09/26/2022

{

PAY TO THE Commo o) Ie) ok
ONDEROF_ ommonwe 9lth fMassachusetts - - ] $ 42.50 ;
{

FO(’t tWO and 5 1 ***k*tiw******k**h**t***ﬁi**mwuk*h###***ﬁmﬁ-***ﬁ****n*—*k*i—ﬁ*khiik**kk****t*k****kt**wtt*i***it

- or100™ e potLars £

4§ PROTECTED ASMMET FAAUD S -

ey ‘W
.Jéi

l‘ﬂ

4197

Rockland Trust Company
53-447/118

Zenith Consuliing Engineers, LLC,
3 Main Street 08/26/2022

Lakeville, MA 02347-1617 i

g

4

$ 5

**76.00 4

PAYTOTHE  Town of Lakevilie B ] :
CRDEROF _. wm e UV VT S g
Seventy—flve B.E‘Id 00/1OOAklmﬂnhl!uilﬁukk**iﬁuiliiﬁklkA*Ai!mtk&ltﬁﬁk*tktt*ﬂthhﬂ:i&kﬁﬂ!kntﬁfﬂif‘i-’rsﬁ***f*h*lf************ DOLLARS @

e i PROTECTID AcalNET Frad i

Town of Lakevllle

Town Office Building
346 Bedford St,
Lakevilig, MA 02347

it i12 "Q—:I

&

o 3
{
limeni bess 337 (Therir! Aok Secure Check



ey — oy mang g B+ pTd gy g et ' i e e ) gy

<1t RLIOT) UOHEATSUDD)

202 _q.,m n_mm I ISRV UV AL BOGAF) 1S SYLIY 2IALHH Mol SUISHHEST e

14
TR

F m g««_ﬂ.menat
E @ AL b TS 5 VLR TIMLS] 0 SYOOVH Luborad ¥ 70 GYO01 7 JOSGM LIS T T vy 575 L WO SVAA'T: of GG
3 nm J— L] s Yot Tovarc ¥ 40 ¥ RO Y A S 7 Lt D000 30 3 o0 00 e Gl Y S
w M Qa:eag;caeﬁ:gﬁzggﬂEgzéuﬁg#(zsaaﬁwu:aﬁashﬁ»ﬂ who? Mt e g,uzgﬁﬁwﬂ
= e B pan s VOIS o TR DI NACHOKEEET KIONEH hm 400 HICORTM I {rers) dmt vk Jannese [T L
5&%%5&?}.&3@5&%_Eznﬁiégggaﬁang‘ 00U L PO LIS §Y X F (A55) Com ST 1 G0 3 00 DRTE S Rkl X gy pweng o mr d
ol it Yool ol T2 o el A 70 T weom STisls s o 12 TUE 1D Tty % 'a ool o0 TmenT < T Gamion] 71 00T € m eteyy LR T A [
“TOR Thdaf(S MUY 00 ¥ AR CESALDS 51 ALdbu P
- W UGS 0 LIS T 01 $00d SHIOH E2 IO AHTHTI ¥ Y2 LU0 zgéﬁsﬁﬁﬁgggwqggzﬁ%ﬁ i 2 S arlipy| B AL'5/N VTS & B ezl Lnaona SHGIGD BINETE B
BO] OB § 3 iy v oL CORTAIRRITT IS Al 6 ] JoS SHRNHE 1006 Nzt 3| wEles 3L R 15 052 oed NSES K00 G XUR ApDGwd LIFGE 30 B DIRURS JUK BaF 5T, L L4 & Sai = il £ |
3 w ! oa WAL 0 B d al wws T 2 N T "l KDAL Sow, MOS0 Asraced ) ity 1 OIS 1T 90, SesSEY} 00 Uivabng| il
£ e 3 SO O BN LY TAL ASDA TIVHS BOINHLI0D B 400 IRCKLRY CROZIID BV EMIER 16 KL 1 TOOAG-HD G2 TOUKE S ROUSINSY BT 1) A1 JAL D HAOHE 8 3T L st S0 G I STl YEw T i
3 1“ .ﬂm CIGE oY oY JING (SIFSIX HISWN TVILASMYHL TR TRINTRE 401 l% L3 (n SV /i G0 X 5 Y] 0 Tal-e 1D THIYL
5 "ﬂa 5 Dn | e o SO0 L i I 50 500 0 @ikt ok ol ernCis Wil SuahD Ot I8 2 T e lnar DOMrEns bt} EaNOHA
T @ iz ' ke ain =, o7 Am i *oNTUaT M HAY BTVTXO0H8 22k
bl A ST 30 {04%) W0 14 SHOTID 009 EATLE MK WABOSTE HICU QWS SCTTHLON 21t WIEURS HOY TEADBANY HLIK sza JEIR IO TGRS o
P S UM ToHuC0F § ACTLS N SSTINGIOR ¥ THISH OL Sl T0sh 0 JAtauwas) Al ENADTD G bl 20 it ML "4 [ " STEVHOAIAUAR GMVIKUNET i 7
IZET mz 1L ONBEA. JICHOVTY Klal QDT 20 TS, OG0 MCELAIS T ‘ST M 01 FGIA THYOMGEN i B1 R
ploizg M@ YOS BB W08 CT0Mad DU 3 43 08 NI, STUM ROt DN T T NAGKS ToHL hokl b o
oaPlox | 2 00 ZvEIS ¥ TRAPCIOY QL oot T £ LSS S i, o
mu.aw_ﬂ N TESL BAIC MK XK 1 FUSAS DT SrelSnd T ACESTOOON) OL S LM L 5l A b
¥ =| @ ot VY DAL 0 0) Y W3 01 SO0 TH 5
B 2| r M UG, FXK B O SENVAROSIT
w wv e s Y PENCONDG e 0L WO OV 0 0L e UGN St JEac Ak o S IOl <
- gl @ CHTISEN QU 11034 QTS vTom 38 OL Sm Tou) T 31 .
S 1 1o, 2 SWE TRV I KOSV 0L T NOKE LVOLIED ¥ KYENG 01 TIGOCEDY 1 i H] 2 NOLDNAT AT VAL “POUATER HETACHIGE KOH
T-S00F I R 30 3400 0N T1 LS 1Y 30 TIE HOWATE: DO LLC
UK/ 0L/AN0d 24 11 200 LUV SHORECO SINTIONS 33 WK T 3¢ QLS X0 64 M) SOONE DN A0 O LT LN BOOOVTAL L STNEGH 15HA, ]
ES “HADI Sty sty g gt E o
XIS Sty v (G35 ¥ o) Seceshl Trech ELTNOY BUL AN GrrS SYMOLIOS U 0 ROLOOD ik ik o) A1 WD oit T 3
v CEPIDEANG T oL TN 3 SN0H0 AT TS Lood 10y .
mw ¥ S0UAMD 04 TR WILE Dad "OCNTI A TRHAINEWNT! T G VY 100 DORWRLE CHF IGTIYHD W ML | I for]
U0 0 EVOiedr=Rd 33 L) 1u30 Lo ke Do MBS T A0 SRON 21 15T JY T TS MONATTT BN " .
F 0 O 3 SOKISY (20 A0MHGOSAY HY AV TIAE RUISH Ol SNOXYUCIGA TOY ‘SSTHMOL KO0AL 2Ieadl ol £ JTUN0 o DYWL IGETHE o Tl STHNOTY WKL b,
aﬂ [$:4-80 SRl A AN 0 KKOSE B2 010 NALDS WO INe Y L . [
TUNSHE Y STIEY WD TIY L0475 G ML U O 159 0 O Y GIND A SXILAY 00 a0y vosd 32 el I
m m 34 3z L s 4 S Ty Pkt U
im

R XM AT T BATD 0N EJMA

,
LIPS N SERA M O CRAS 3 81 Doy S Doctvitiae moy L HAWY G2 AT S 25D coRnd R N 2 S O o T T il -
m - 70 0l OADD OMY FEMEX TOON ROSK LSD0Y Go-rilin QoNRie 20 D4 Y SHT du TIY Gt Banboo ST L ﬁﬂ!‘mﬁ& Euﬂ?ﬂpﬁ“&qﬁg.g /” |
- 3 00 I MY SIS A0 L TOOGL A0S W SHL 1Y COTIVIER! 30 L Jo¥L SNUOOHG WX G XL AT § M OLC MOLS MOX TR Y W he
. - 2L RO GNF DR, UL T QL TIRCNATR. T AE JNANGY DY JLIDORMITS M 0wl FL “OO0E) WD QUL JORYROO S .
2R SRR CHRGT 051 AN T L N
m W m guﬁggégﬁﬁlgsgﬂgﬂﬂggg kq
UIIED N B O SOV e A5 T 3aA0m THES KITH) DM o .
7o | OLON SUBRaOR MIVENDD S SLTn U [ el 4L om0l 30 T WRODM T 0SB AIEY 8 Jor 15VTE IV 3 06 R LOmOvRLL K b {Dem ohl L
2 3% -3 e ool aned >Exv§_ﬁaﬁnﬁnﬂmu1§.‘ k] [ m
Ph-iietd P M LSO § 100 41 v NS ML :
m Pl W St 3 DO AL 0 KT A, XNAKE Y NS [
FITT IR IE 20r 5001 1¥ 30 0L WY Jd F0 SN HOHA {
1504 Ll X aua M ATUE —._ﬂwwu‘ﬂbﬁd Kﬂigi i 1 B
WY YROLTD ) I W M DSV RO ML B D ORI
0 ¥ 6 e o o A SO 3 T ¥ a3 30 o, ey [ 1 HOR
TROA T WAL I Tracint 0y
X AT £Y <D SHEVISINS, SACICEISO0 A0 UV MLV IR0 Mo Wi ‘A3 MO N Ry a%
R VLR 7 N 5 T STV SOMILY KB O WEYS T8 T e 30 10 IR ST Y AT J0 4T 50 01T IOLTE LI SR Y o
o Ty Siomama 081 oy s
Eﬁgkreguﬁgig%ggqgﬁmﬁ&gg 5 Bguﬂu.‘kﬂuasﬂhh“ﬂgtg mu
908 T Jrie ) Addns 0m ¥ P Joor I T .
T DY HCINOKE il 30 WACHIY MU Mo ADOWIA BV 30 TS LSAS TONAGE L ) SHOUNGLAOON TTL N H| I 0 DL TCUTAS HOLOOSEY TI0% N1 TenRE HoHK (1]
UG DR D AUORIIEDD G R00 T QNIHAG 7T TEOMST ENKIS A TUL IO LIS 200 O MUTE ¥ T s N
(KON S SEPNOHOA} THE U3 TIKT THL MU0 3IMEC0 A, SIATTIY 35 J0K TG LOMGN0T MYH {eSICSL I Ok 204 T v_mbava_ i ‘.
R 33 KTIHGHT HOE0G AALBN WY G B SONGCHLA LHKW O BOLIVHIND TLOK,
Totuny (107 o3 B T W0 Aot 3 30 erts e U AR ) LIRD JER DRENA T O o 1™ .
[F1 ¢ PEOT0 £9 MR A 2} T8 THOS AT 0% I00 ¥ TRCDR T 0 IHAR0S TN fven 4 it N BRI STI0H MR 0 ¥ -
4 S e B 118 o i Ay 13 04 DA AL oL 1 TR0 i B G B s E T S S 2
20 Y G T s vecaed 4o e RN M i Trofontd X 1OLEE B0 TED 1 & Eohd R 0 ol KT e e A
i D04 ¥R JoN RS 0 I TWES VMY MDD W T

b
X Th4 OO BTAR0 FELUAD OF 5L ¥ TEDON 0L WG 140 2080 TY SR WO TH G8 EY00 B MISE auw ]
YRS BONERE G DT 12 DOCTAY 10 @2 BRI HIVE BL O 37 ‘SOMOE WINEMD W H
Darkinr STAI % KUSS DONWRL KA S
Egggbggigésguﬁnm
u
u

dev

fns pivaoa € ToUtd oEGiol) 1 FLCT < N TIT
81
| e = o/ brties] X 0 pestedad o rd-dagioy]
NSYR QLAY JERENGD T, & X IN0T b X DG

IO 4 D ST T ISW BI0050D 00 Y S Ko
o gL o o L e s el e s S

T R T SR B S s A DRk Y 7 T Y N 2 AT : 1
Dop AT D U SHW SHOTEH DML TH 0 D531 SR
N 1GAma N D S0 1) IR KLY

NE UGS L LN 00Y X 01 T
of | TR B X ONEE X A K S AL IRTRR R0 ¥ 6N

RO T 1O S
o ditd S0 D M

¥
TNOTIOS BY DIV SHOUTLEA HNO i Sl ol O
Yorld SO T LSV K IT] RO GHLCWIERD HOKEE T HUOH 0 G 0T JH AGOR TIVKS SOLvUINGS 2

SII0H|
B0 0L Y 5 IO MY T

- - .
A A e g T T T

rd
TV L BIROHY ISVTA HDONT) ¥ HOE (0T RGO [
Sl

/04T €T T SR MASAS
UG W 3 20 AV ¥ VOt = IV YT X 25 WSONTE T S L
Zo 1 ADOEe] = 0N MG LTI NI 3 0L (AU SACN 2T = LR X U o e e e .
I~ S W i STl X B ' . T KN X BT (/2 1Y) b soitimed v ;
DNE 0L 2T LGRLAIGO-E FTID G073 TN, T i . L St s [
E SHOTING 909 & OF & U3 Otz & o B AR Wt D, RIS 1 284 A g VB O B S 1
=z i i, ol A ET =l e
ma Qi OFF = HOQAIIE/Oex 911 F OO ¥ DRI AT 1] KIS STNISTE 40 b
.aED SHTDAC NI J1sca ool
EEZ 3
3 wi
0 e T
e (ST T3 Qs SSTRaIoE.
L d
Sk
=z 7] I >3+ .
L% m _——— e e fNmWDIBM CW g
Bl 4
kD [ e e = oy —————— T
SEZ M T el — vt S R T S O TR R
=m
m —_— =] IF KN DR 1. s TN T TR TANTIGN 0
mﬂ R o e e S e S e T e e e
.r-l AN e T e T e W e
m s 7 {SLDH VIR OWS D5} 4 O M
b TI T b G TR P — — — — — 7 e
1
\ oy
S porma ¢ o oot )
£ OIS Do
o oG ST Hik SRR g e A
L DU Tl LS ot WA (O 1 GG 30301 St v /i s B e S (]
AGOTNEN TIOISUD Il TINNTY M CTTHISK U0 DL L TR L T hor
o TOW HKEHEH beonsd waem 16347 0L 00k oiH) o) S 104G orgg 5
THO 10 <04, G 190 CITHU AL THL e £t 3 9L SRWoees 10K 105 00N G100 H1J XM YDHL.L 6L TIO0e XD DA o 0 e sz aomn 2 i 26
SACHTHA et o1 GHEGD SRS Thodl0) 008 1w 30 YaLR 7 1 T TR T ¥ 30 QI ENCWIT KON IS A58




{mporlant;
When #liling oul
forms on the
compuler, use
only the tab
kay to move
YOUF Cursor -
do not use the
refurn key.

Upon complelion
of the work
authorized In
an Order of
Conditions, the
property owner
musl reqguest a
Certificale of
Complance
from the issuing
atithorlty stating
that the work or
porlion of the
work has been
satisfaclorlly
completed,

wealormBa det « fov, 528/14

Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection

Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands

DEP Fila Numbar,

WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance S
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 rovided by BF

A. Project Information

1.

3.

4,

o & 3 r’
This request is being made by: kP 8 0 2022

Malloch Construction, inc,

Name
113 Padelford Street

CORSErYaTITE TTHSSION

Malling Address

Berkley MA 02778
Glty/Town Stale Zip Code
508-880-5120

Phoene Number

This request is in reference {o work regulated by a final Order of Conditions issued to:
Malloch Censtruetion, Inc.

Applicant

Oclober 21, 2020 SE 192-849
Daiad DEP Flls Number
The project slte is located at;

8 Equestrlan Way Lakeville
Slreet Addrass Cliy/Town

4 4-3E

Assessors Map/Plat Number Parcel/Lot Nurmber
The final Order of Conditions was reccrded at the Registry of Deeds for,
Malloch Construction, Inc.

Proparly Owner (if different)
Plymouth 57283 11

County Book Page

Cerliflcate {If reglstered land)
This request is for cerlification that {check one):

the work regulated by the above-referenced Crder of Conditions has been satisfactorlly completed.

[} the following portions of the work regulated by the abova-referenced Order of Condifions have
been satlsfactorily completed (use additional paper if necessary).

[] the above-referanced Order of Condllions has lapsed and Is therefore no longer valid, and the
work regulated by it was never started.

Paga 1 of2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection DEP Fllo Number:
ﬁﬁf\ﬁ Bureau: of Resource Protection - Wetlands ‘
RS

WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance  SE 192849
Provided by DEP

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

A. Project Information (cont.)

6. Did the Order of Condltions for this project, or the portion of the project subject to this request, contatn
an approval of any plans stamped by a registered professional engineer, architect, landscape
architect, or fand surveyor?

X Yes If yes, attach a wrliten statement by stich a professional certifying substantial

compliance with the plans and describing what deviation, if any, exists from the plans
approved in the Order,

[ No

B. Submittal Requirements

Requests for Cerlificales of Compllance should be directed to the issulng authorlly that issued tha final
Order of Conditions (OOC), If the project recelved an OOC from the Conservation Commisslon, submit
this reguest to that Commission, If the project was Issued a Superseding Order of Conditions or was the
subject of an Adjudicatory Hearing Flnal Declsion, submit this requast {o the appropriate DEP Regional
Offlce {see htlp.//mww,. mass, govieealagencies/massdep/about/icontacts/find-the-massdep-regional-office-
for-your-¢ity-or-town.html).

wpafomia.doc « cov. 626/14 Page 2oi2









Buprapamiey — Aog, uoisanby ~ Jogany YPE-5Y ydoshama\ary esuslg |L1\aay oosad\elpampT\sioefass Suuseufiuy pao\ig

"W3ISAS JHd3S JHL 40 NOIWIRIQ 3HL NI ¥0 O

N ONNOYO 3HL 0L ¥0 TDEMAYO ¥ OL 39MVWHOSIO TIVHS ONY JINVL Dld3S 3HL
GIN| SNISUVHOSIC WOY4 C3LSHOMA 38 TIVHS HSYADIOVE SHELSAS NOUVOLIRING H3lvM 1

S3I0R
Ue0F | Goor BATTR UM
e 008 TI0d NONDISSH| F
o701 | OTZ0T | SEAVED 7Aoo 30 ROIod
L9701 LU0 HIBAYRD +—0ING OINI AN ¥
TR7L0E £8°70] (AGT X08—-0 IV A LT

9'6 928 00801 | 07801
1 0¥ Al TEEOT | Y0
098 g€ UTHOT | EUE0L
EIB0L | S8R0
4! a02Z1L

J g ¥ LINg-Sv | N9IS3g
T ONIAS | 31 ONIMS UL ONIMS | NOLVATTA | NOWVAS TS

Yy X08-0 IV AN B ©

(IN0) SINVT DS Iv AN L¥[ 2
TR SINWL CILd3S IV NI b 1
3SNCK 40 N0 ‘ANl ¥
NOLYANNOZ 40 dGi

NOLLSRIDE3T

Q39%VHISIO 38 OL 10N SI HSYALIOVE 3HL “(8) #00'GH HWO 01T HUM 3ONVQHOOOY S

. x [INg-Sv 2ILdas 10-+1~0010 oM 62220 WIN FATTHNES
LYEZ0 ,whu.m”_m__“whwo%__ .M,_m_“_ﬂm NIV £ Qi 1EHS | W38N L0570Nd | AE GIACHAAY 13:ULS QUOITIAVd €41
f 12-02-71 o NOLLINAULSNOD HIOTIVIN
271 'SYIANIONT ONILTINSNOD HLINIZ 3uva | A g3oaHs - e IBLE
— SLLISNHOVSSYIA ‘TTUAIHV
D uonanlasuss m 08 09 ¢ o |48 Q3INDISA] AVM NVIILSINDI 9 ‘AlS L102r0Nd
207 08 188y 0 = YUl | O8M I "
435 - WIS SOIHAYHD 18 NG J7NAG-SY WALSAS J1Ld3S S
GaAa 0 . _ _ |
BTy Td UINWZ STAN o } ! %,
L2 ‘ %
. A AYM NVI¥1S3INO3
\ \ : e utl
: (w101 SIENVHD \
2 : O 'SHIEWVHD olI-1 WE W
/@ 8 40 SHMOY = \
S} SMId #—2IMd
Ve HOLYBITHNL ™ -
INAWASY3
7 SS300¥ 4
1
“HIVAH 40 OMY08 STIASY] FHL OL CILIWENS SN3E AGREH S1 HOMM LINe-SY 3HL -
NG (ALO3153Y NI3E IAVH SNV NOIS3 THL GL SIANWMO ANY IYHL ONY SINZNIUINDIM - nw
W0 TIV ONY SNYle NOISE Q3ADMAdY 3HL ‘000°G1 YWD OLE UM 3ONVNAMOD P 7
NI GLONNISNGD NZ3G SYH WALSAS WSOdSIT 30VSHNSENS HL IVHL AdiEs Aa2aH | [ Ve s
/ _ _ -
3T yd INFRUAVANCO-Z 7~
'ONUAMNS ONYT NYOIOOVA A8 (ICIAOHG J3AYNS ¥ WONJ N3 ING—S¥ NOUYONACE ¥ : NOTIVO 005} L1 M8 S
HIVAH 40 CWV08 2HL AG OIMMOMId SYM NOILOZJSNI TTOH WOLog ¢ v ) : ]
AHVSSIOIN SV 2cHOd ONY CINVITD GNY ATIVIINNY OZLOZCSN) / i ®
W STUNC ONY SINVL L3S 3HL SAVH TIVHS ANMO WALSAS OUd3S HL 7T 3

o

e 2y
Fs M[q

/ TZi=401
CILYENNCE 23

j , ;
o HGL i sw L%Vw Voo
o 'S FYGE'8TE r\ a = \ -1 W8 i
VY 101 [ / ,
[ g
/ & -
/ m/ = ﬁ/ (2| A 4
/ gl .w/ 3 3 .
T f

~




3 Maln Street Lakeville, MA 02347
(508) 947-4208 - www.zcelle.com

» Civil Engineering
» Septic Deslgn {Title 5)
> Septic Inspections (Title 5)
» Commercial and Industrial Site Plans
¥ Chapter 91 Permitting

o 7
/] Zenith Consulting Englnaers, LLC

September 27, 2022

Town of Lakeville Conservation Commission
346 Bedford Street
Lakeville, MA 02347

RE: Request for Certlficate of Compliance
3 Malbone Street {Assessors Map 4 Block 4 Lot 3B)
Lakeville, MA 02347
DEP Flle ##SE 192-793

Dear Commisslon members!

We have Inspected the above-referenced site and hereby certify that the resldenttal home and anclifary work have
been constructed th general compliance with the approved plans and the Order of Conditions which you issued on
February 21, 2018 and was recorded in the Plymouth County Reglstry of Deeds in Deed Book 50847, Page 128, On
behalf of our client, we reguest that you issue a Certificate of Compliance,

Should you have any questlons regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the office at 508-947-4208
or emalt nyles@azcellc.com,

Sincerely,
Zenith Consulting Engineers, LLC

OW

Nyles Zager, PE
Manager/Senlor Englneer



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection DEP File Number:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands '
o8l WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance  SE 192-793

Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40

Provided by DEP

A. Project Information HECERT

t: . . g 2
U\\}hpe?qﬁ,%{,‘ng out 1. Thisrequestis being made by: SEP % !
gﬂgu‘igﬂze Malloch Construgtion, Inc.
only the tab Wamo Gonsarvation Cotmrssion
key 10 move 1 13 Padelford Stfeet
do not use the Bei‘kle\j MA 02779

City/Town Slale Zip Gode

return kay,

2.
Upon complation
of the work 3.
aulhorized in
an Order of

Conditlons, the
properly owner
must request a
Certificata of 4
Compliance
from the lssuing
authorily siafing
that the work or
portlon of the
work has baen
satisfactorily
compleled,

wpalormBa.doc «= rav. 5f29/14

508-880-5120

Phohe Number
This request is in reference to work regulated by a finai Order of Conditions issued to:

Lawrence Speliman

Applicant
February 21, 2018 SE 102-793
Dated DEP Flie Number

The project slte Is located at;

3 Malbone Strest Lakevilie

Street Address Clty/Town

4 4-3B
Assasaors Map/Plal Number Parcel/Lot Number

The final Order of Conditions was recorded at the Registry of Deeds for,
Concrete Systems, Inc.

Propery Ownoer (if diffarent)
Plymouth 50847 128

County Beok Page

Certificale (if raglslered land)

This request Is for certification that {chack ona):

the work regulated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions has been salisfactorily completed.

[ the following portions of the work regulated by the above-referenced Order of Conditions have
been satisfactorily completed {(use additional paper if necessary).

[] the above-referenced Order of Condilions has lapsed and Is therefore ho longer valid, and the
work regulated by it was never started.

Page tof 2



Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection DEP File Number:
Bureau of Resource Protection - Wetlands '
WPA Form 8A — Request for Certificate of Compliance ~ SE 192768
Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢. 131, §40 ovieeany

A. Project Information (cont.)

6. Did the Order of Conditions for this project, or the portion of the project subject to this request, contaln
an approval of any plans stamped by a registered professional engineer, architect, landscape
architect, or land surveyor?

X Yes If yes, attach a written statement by such a professional certifying substantial

compliance with the plans and describing what devialion, If any, exists from the plans
approved in the Order.

1 Ne

B. Submittal Requirements

Requests for Certificates of Compliance should be directed to the issuing authority that issued the final
Order of Conditions (OQC). If the project recelved an OO0C from the Conservation Commission, submit
this request o that Commission, If the project was issued a Suparseding Order of Conditlons or was the
sublject of an Adiudicatory Hearlng Final Decision, submit this recuest to the appropriaie DEP Reglonal
Office (see hitp:/www.mass qov/eealadencies/massdep/about/contacts/find-the-massdep-regional-office-

for-your-city-or-town. html).

wpeformBa.dac » rev, 126/14 Page2of 2









.

Z

i
A




Sapajpany ~ 005 AUCqIR § — YING Y ondes\ORA\IS suogon £\iS ausqiEW\sweRpi\sysfosd Bupeaulfiv s

- . 1Ting-Sv oild3s L0~ 10—/820 70N S18E0 FMIHSANYH M3AN "33dISSO
80z L¢6 (805) :ANOHd e Q0K | N3ISWON 1o3rodd | Ag aanoudav L6¢ X0d '0°d
APEZ0 VI ITTIASAV LIFULS NI 75600 70 NVINTI3dS JONTEMYT
SHFANIONT ONILTASNOI H1INIZ 3w ] e onaHe :
T "s¥a 4 - SLLISNHOVSSYN ‘FTTAIHYT
vt ™ s ™ ™= ] I SO 1334.LS ANOHTVIN €
0eL 0g oY 0 AlS 153ArcEd
wa oy St R Lung- 1Ld3
z IT¥0S SOHJYND 48 NVHO SV MALSAS QLIS s
. e
B S = N
_ AFLEOSE e ¥ Rz v N .
/ _.m.mw " B h
T —— PAS . :
/a. — g 8L \
& \\ /
/ L TI3H K3 Houd
. SNiovd 00} |
K sy o &
 SuIgHD 9 |
30 SMOY €) §¢ \
(oD 45 FELEYE) \
W Tl
IS FEFUL \
e 2 s VIav 1071 y,
. &% 1 _
£I-¢ a/ N A AN @«&% g /
N, d3HE W .mum.m/ G5 69N \“&ﬁ&ww d
CALVLI0EA T . RN S~
Q03 d9 OFF < 0dD 7§ = ONI30H08 — o ™~ % L1758
35/0d2 $L0 X 35 022 AUOVAYD MO ATVO TH7.055
48 GBS < 'S 0L = ™~ —
(14 0SH) X ('13/°3'S 09F) CIAAOU YINY NHIVET _ pe——
SNOIVINTVO NIIsad ke Fd N STUN | soind 40 N3 NI CHTIVISNI Tu38 SHIGHYVHD 9¢ DM S
0 STV TRNOES] | S 2N, “9T1 “INUIAANS ONY] NYSIQOVA A8
AT T TS0 OISR % (EON0¥E ABNHNS ¥ WOMS NIWL DUHNE-SY NOLVANNDd ¥
TO80T T aT TIEATHY X ROLIOY . “KITWEH 40
, : QY08 THL A9 CIWMOA SYM NOUDZASN| TT0H HOOE '€
LI T IV O AN SSIIN Sv Caind ONV
gEE0r | Z89aT oy oa—0 I 7 7 GINVIT0 ONV ATIVANNY GALOIASNI WO LFUNG ONY
760 Tk TV N TV i) x08-0 I¥ A 7| € NNVE JULd3S FHL 3AVH TIVHS Y3NAO WILSAS Olld3S JHL 2
3 i FFECT | BRECE 0) MNVL O3S WV AN P "H3ISAS Old3S 3HL
s o 7 40 NCUDTAQ ML NI HO OIN| QI9HVHDSIA 38 OL JON
i Y S HSVAMOVE THL “(2) $00°CL HRD OIS HIMM 3ONVONOOOV
VEE0L | LeeUl 33N0H 40 100 “ANI Y HITVEH 40 QY08 TTIATT 2HL OL G3LUAENS SNIES ABRYEH S1 HOHM LI0B-SY 3HL| i aNnows SHL 0F N0 TIZWANG V OL 395VHISIG TVHS
FAAANN NOLVONROS 40 dOL NG ERTHIY NTIE IVH SNYId NAIS3T 3HL OL SIINVHD ANV LVHL ONV SINIWIMNDR | any HNYL 11438 HE OINI SNISNYHOSIA WOYS Q3LBHCHd
o0 TIv ONY SNYId NSIS3O G3A0MdAY JHL “000°51 MWD QI8 HUM JONVNANCD 38 TWHS HSYAMIOVE SAGLSAS NOUWOHMNA X3lk I
a1 s |2 Sms |2 o Forr | NovA3 NOLJ0S3a NI GZIONUISNGY N33E SvH HAISAS TYS0dSI0 30VAMNSENS FHL IVHL AJILYFD AGTMEH | =IO




[n Buffer Zone

NOI -

¢ New septic systems

e Upgrades - leaching fields, etc.
e New residences with septic

¢ In-ground pools

¢ Commercial buildings

o Public Notice

¢ Mailings - abutter’s list

¢ Residential Upgrades: roof, driveway

¢ Above ground pools

e Existing residence repairs, additions

¢ Partial septic, abandon cesspool

s Construction - shed, carport, wells, de-watering
¢ Landscaping, pruning, tree removal

e Public Notice

o Abutter's list

Qutside Buffer Zone

o Significant impact to resource (landfill)
o Steepslopes

* Roadways, culverts

e Major construction



Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
July 26, 2022 7pm.

Members present; Chairman Robert Bouchard, Mark Knox, Joseph Chamberiain, Nancy Yeatts, Fred
Frodyma. Members absent: John LeBlanc, Josh Faherty. Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to
order at 7pm.

8 Paul Ave - NOI - Greco Construction (continued). David Santos from Prime Engineering was present
for discussion. Chairman Bouchard said the Commission had received the changes that were made. He
asked if the changes to the project were significant. Mr. Santos answered that the changes just
reflected what was discussed in their first meeting. Chairman Bouchard said it was the Commission’s
policy not to accept changes unless they were 10-days in advance. He wanted the Commission’s input, if
they should honor that or vote to accept. Member Chamberlain said he would like to lcok at the plan.
Member Yeatts said she thought since the plan came in this morning, it's not acceptable. Chairman
Bouchard said these were changes the Commission had asked for, Member Knox thought they should
vote to accept the plan for discussion. Even if it's not for approval, to give Board members more time if
they want it. But, he thought they should discuss the plan tonight, Member Frodyma agreed, if the
changes that were made were changes requested by the Commission, then they should know what they
are.

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Frodyma, it was:
Voted: to accept the revised plan accepted on July 26, 2022 for 8 Paul Ave,
Four in favor, one opposed (Yeatts).

Vir. Santos said at the last meeting they discussed taking the seawall and moving it away from the
water’s edge by several feet. They have pulled the wall 2-feet off the normal edge of water. That
change has been refiected on the plan. The last page on the plan shows a filter curtain to mitigate any
sediment kicked up during construction. This is a floating filtration curtain. It will be on the surface of
the water and will contour down to the bottom of the water bed. This will prevent any sediment and
turbidity from going out into Long Pond during construction. Those are the changes that were discussed
at the first meeting. Mr. Santos added that they also had gone through all the permitting and corrected
the name issue. Member Yeatts asked about notification to Natural Heritage. Mr, Santos said he wili
have the office double check that. The proposed work is right outside of the water, they moved it back.
Member Yeatts sald it still looks like it's in the flood zone. Member Knox said on sheet three of the plan,
the cross section of the wall shows that they are 2-feet back from what would be the proposed water
line. So, it's not that it’s out of the flood plain, they've moved it back 2-feet so that there is some dry
ground that they would be working on. The bulk of the wall and fill would still be in the flood zone.
Member Yeatts asked if the water line was the high-water mark or the low-water mark. Mr. Santos said
it was a mean., Member Yeatts asked about water going onto neighboring property. She noticed the
wall was not pulled around on the ends. She asked If they had proven they wouldn’t be putting water
on someone else’s property. Mr. Santos responded that because they are 2-feet off the water line, even
during a flood situation, the volume of water displaced by the wall would be almost incomprehensible
as far as the entire lake is concerned. The existing river stone and rip rap would be put behind the wall

Lakeville Conservation Commission -1- July 26, 2022



tc provide a veid behind the wall with pour holes. This would allow any flood water to go beyond the
wall and fill voids behind the wall and also drain out. Member Chamberlain asked when they were going
to start the project. Mr. Santos was not sure. Chairman Bouchard said he had spoken with the
contractor and he mentioned he'd like to see it done in August. Member Knox asked about the ends of
the wall. What would they do to stabilized the fill behind the wall to not flow out on the ends. Would
they consider turning the wall back in to level grade at the top of the wall. Mr. Santos said that was
something they didn't consider, but could consider turning the walls in to prevent any runoff. If not,
they would bring in rip rap or river stone so it's not soil. Member Frodyma asked what was there now.
Mr. Santos explained it was almost like a rip rap, large stone. Member Frodyma commented that it
seamed like an improvement. Chairman Bouchard asked if there were any abutters present. There
were no abutters, but the contractor Gary Amaral from Greco Construction was present. Mr. Amaral
said he had done this same type of project in Freetown. They will sand bag everything off to get the first
block below existing grade. Once the first block is in, everything goes pretty smooth and simple.
Member Chamberlain asked if all the machinery would be up top. Mr. Amaral replied that it would. An
excavator would be used to lift the blocks up from the top. They will put 6-inches of stone down and
rake it level, then set the blocks down. Member Knox asked about the diagram that shows a 4-inch weep
hole. Would the blocks be cored or drilled from the manufacturer? Mr. Amaral said they would be core
drilled by the manufacturer. Member Knox asked if it was PVC pipe that runs on the back of the wall
and they would tee it out. Mr. Amaral explained there would be stone behind the block all the way up
so any water will filter through that stone into the perforated pipe. Chairman Bouchard asked what
they would do with the stone they remove. Mr. Amarat said they will haul them up, they could put
some in the back as fill, the smaller ones, but there are some hig stones they would have to hammer up
and get out of there. Member Knox said the stone would be about 16 to 18-inches deep with filter
fabric separating it. So, there would be retaining wall blocks, stone fill, with a filter fabric barrier, and
then a grave! type material to bring it up 1o grade behind the stone, and then topseil to seed. He asked
about turning the ends of the wall in. Mr. Amaral explained that on one end there was an existing dock
or steps, so the intent is to butt into that. On the other side, they would probably have to turn it. There
was a discussion about the grade. Member Knox clarified that this is an existing residence, the lawn is
currently seeded, the only disturbance is the actual installation of the wall, Mr. Amaral said that was
correct. Member Yeatts said she just had concerns with someone working in the pond, that's why she
would like to have had Member LeBlanc present at this meeting, Member Chamberlain asked if the
dewatering hole or pit was shown on the plan. Mr. Santos said it was not, but they could show the
location. Member Yeatts said a letter to Natural Heritage wasn’t checked off on the filing. Member
Knox said they definitely want to confirm the abutter notices, the receipt of, and if they could show the
dewatering location on the plan. Also, show the end of the wall that they are going to return and note
where they will tie in to the neighbor’s stairs so they know that it doesn’t need to be returned. Anything
the Commission approves would be pending Natural Heritage approval. He thought they should move
to continue until the next meeting. Before starting work, Chairman Bouchard, who is also the Agent, will
come out and inspect what has been provided for siltation barrier,

Upon a maotion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Yeatts, it was:

Voted: to continue until August 9% at 7pm.
Unanimous approval.

Lakeville Conservation Commissicn -2- July 26, 2022



Long Pond Association - NOI - Long Pond Association. Chairman Bouchard read the legal notice into the
record. Martha Worley and John Worley were present for discussion. This Notice of Intent is for weed
removal, Member Knox said Member Yeatts had some issues with conditions on the NOI and she
wanted to look at other towns that did this with ponds. Member Yeatts said they have 3-4 pages from
Natural Heritage, they have given us the conditions. Sha had been worried about writing the Order of
Conditlons and wanted to see others that had done it, but Natural Heritage made it clear the conditions
they want. Member Knox asked if there was a limited time frame that this could be done. Mr. Worley
said yes, it's coming up, Thisis due to turtles, the red bellied cooter. Member Chamberlain asked what
they would do with the weeds when they’re taken out, would they compost them. Mr. Worley said they
would be composted eventually. Ms. Worley said as the weeds dewater, they shrink down to basically
nothing and whatever is left you can use for mulch or whatever you want. Member Chamberlain
mentioned it could be harrowed into a field. Chairman Bouchard said that had been done successfully.

Upon a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member Chamberlain, it was:
Voted: to close the hearing and issue an Order of Conditions with the conditions forwarded by
Natural Heritage.
Unanimous approval.

Beechtree Drive - continued discussion. Chairman Bouchard said there were a number of speakers.
Member Yeatts asked if she could be filled in on the site visit. Member Knox gave an update. The
Commission viewed the site and some abutters had photos of the flood at that location. It was basically
clear cut, no trees at all. it appears the roadway water gets drained off in a little stone rip rap area.
There was some gravel that was excavated out and placed behind that. Chairman Bouchard had
mentioned to one of the Association members about getting that cleaned up. There are two
associations, Huckieberry Knoll is the group that wants to clear a path and the onus was put on them to
prove that they have an easement to that property of some sort, a right of way. Chairman Bouchard
was going to send a letter that the synopsis of was: tell the Commission what you want to do after
you've proven you have the right to do it. Member Yeatts said she was more concerned with original
issue, all the stuff in the wetland, like the jet skis. Chairman Bouchard said that has been removed.
There was a letter sent out with a numbery of items to be completed by Mr. Nashawaty, and they have
been. Member Knox said Mr. Nashawaty is supposed to come back to the Commission. He wants to
potentially alter some drainage and create an area that he can park some stuff in. He was told he would
either have to file and RDA or an NQI and come hack. Chairman Bouchard said it would help with one of
their issues which is parking their boats, jet skis, and everything. Member Yeatts asked how close to the
frog pond it was. Chairman Bouchard said it was very close. Member Yeatts explained that they went
through a lot years ago about that drainage. Member Chamberlain said there wasn’t enough water in
the frog pond to bring it up to the level to go through the pipes fo the pond. There is more water being
displaced on the hill because of the building and paving that was done. Some of it is still going down the
stream into the frog pond, but a lot of it’s going down the road. The discussion turned to the other issue
on Beechtree Drive, the clearing of a path to the pond. Keith Reissfelder from 4 Beechtree Drive was
present for discussion. He said that people need to know where their property lines are and base the
decision on that. Member Chamberlain said that was what the Chairman said. Before you can do
anything, make sure you have a legal use of that right of way. Member Knox said that was the first
requirement the Commission put on. Mr. Reissfelder said there’s a ot to do before anyone can start

Lakeville Conservation Commission -3- July 26, 2022



clearing. And what are they allowed to clear. Member Knox said, as far as this Board goes, nothing has
been approved. The site visit wasn’t to give permission to do anything. It was for the Commission to
put their eyes on it and then the Association will have to prove they have the right, and then come to
the Commission with a plan for approval. Eric Stanley from 1 Hickory Lane joined the discussion.
Member Frodyma asked who was doing the clearing. Mr. Reissfelder said it was the guy from the last
meeting, Tom {Loftus}. Member Knox said now the Commission is waiting for people to come back to
us. Mr, Stanley asked what the decision was on the drainage that was dene. Who has to clean up what
was dumped? Member Knox said that was the gravel pile behind the stones. Chairman Bouchard said
his understanding was Mr. Lens was volunteering to put together a group that was going to handle it.
He added that he would like to see a plan that says that. There was a discussion about notifications.
Carolyn Richard from 12 & 20 Beechtree Drive was also present for discussion. Her question was how
does she know if she’s an abutter to 5 & 7 which is the wetlands across the street from 10 & 12,
Member Chamberlain said the assessor’s office. Ms. Richard said she was trying to be pro-active in
knowing if an RDA is going to be asked for, Member Knox wanted to verify that when abutter
notifications get sent out for a filing, is it 100-feet. Member Yeatts said yes it was 100-feet. If the filing is
an RDA, abutter notification is not required, it’s only on a Notice of Intent. Member Chamberlain added
that all we need is the proof of mailing, not the green signature cards. Member Knox explained the
town wehsite and how residents can sign up for email updates. He asked Ms. Richard about what she
was told regarding 5 & 7. She explained that she was told when that land was bought in 2009, it was
with the intention of making it a parking area. They were told that they could not do that. Member
Yeatts said if anything happens on the other side of the road, it's wetlands, and it needs a Notice of
Intent, not an RDA. To have parking or anything over there, it would have to be filled. If you fill in
wetlands, you need a Notice of Intent. There was a discussion about the frog pond. Ms. Richard said
the frog pond does drain. There are three big pipes, but under those is the original old pipe that drains
into a swale. There is also a swale In the tall grass with rocks. Member Chamberlain said he thinks one
of the reasons why the frog pond is now basically nothing but soil is the old pipes are doing the job. The
big pipes are there for when we get the monstrous rains or lack of maintenance. Ms. Richard said when
there is a lot of rain, that whole swale is full. Chairman Bouchard said that's run off from Hickory Lane,
the whole hill. There was a discussion about abutter’s lists,

Meeting Minutes -
¢  May 3, 2022
Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Yeatts, it was:
Voted: to approve the May 3" minutes with the changes as noted.
Unanimous approval
e May 24,2022
Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Chamberlain, it was:
Voted: to approve the May 24" minutes as drafted,
Four in favor, one abstention (Frodymal).

Kenneth Welch Drive - Member Chamberlain said he drove through the industrial park today. He knew
there had been problems with workers parking their cars on the grass along the road. There were 34
cars parked there this morning. Member Knox said this is across from 310 Kenneth Welch in the
industrial park, along the edge of the road where the wetlands are. On Thursday the Planning Board

Lakeville Conservation Commission -4 - July 26, 2022



and Zoning Board of Appeals have a joint meeting to discuss this property. Itis in front of them for the
fourth site plan review in 2 % years. The occupants of the property continue to expand their business.
What is coming before the Board now is expansion of parking on the Northwest corner, across from the
Tracey Imports end of the building and the cranberry bogs, into the railway beds. They're going to add a
bunch of parking there. The Planning Board has asked the Town Planner to send a memo to the Select
Board reqguesting “No Parking” signs be put up along the side of the road. They have not heard back yet.
There has been an accident in front of the entrance. Since the site plan is coming before the Planning
Beard, he suggested the Commission send a letter regarding the parking. There’s no grass there now.
On that side of the road, you're probably within 50’ of the wetlands, Member Chamberlain said they are
parking on town property, and damaging it. It started with a little bit, and now today, there were 34
cars. Now they're starting to angle their cars in, so they can fit more in, He can’t imagine what would
happen come winter time, when they have to plow that street. Unless the town is willing to enforce
this, it will continue, Member Knox said parking is based on warehouse use, however, it's turned into
almost more of like an office or manufacturing. They are trying 1o make an improvement. He thought
they would end up with 120+ spaces when they're done. Member Chamberiain asked how many spaces
they currently had. Member Knox responded that they were probably at about 80. Member
Chamberlain asked how many people were working in the building. Member Knox said that part of the
problem is they seem to be working en the buildings in perpetuity. He wasn’t sure if once the
construction work is over, if they’ll have enough parking, There was continued discussion about
trespassing. Member Kneox said he would appreciate if the Conservation Commission agreed to send a
letter to the Planning Board and/or the Zoning Board of Appeals, or both because they are having a joint
meeting Thursday. This applicant is looking for zoning relief to have 3% more lot coverage than the 70%
that is allowed. There was a discussion about what the ietter should say.

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Frodyma, it was:
Voted: to send a letter to the Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals regarding the off-site
parking on town property, across from 310 Kenneth Welch., To request that the off-site parking
be stopped.

149 Bedford St - Chairman Bouchard said he received a call from the EPA regarding 149 Bedford Street,
asking if it had been reviewed and was the Commission concerned about wetlands. He told them there
was a Notice of Intent and it went through the process, Chairman Bouchard wondered if they meant
160 Bedford St. He will update the Commission with any further informaticn.

Adjournment - (7:25pm)
Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Yeatts, it was:

Voted: to adjourn,
Unanimous approval.

Lakeviile Conservation Commission -5- July 26, 2022



Revised

Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
August 3, 2022 6pm

Members present: Mark Knox, Fred Frodyma, Joseph Chamberlain, Josh Faherty, Nancy Yeatts, and
John LeBlanc. Members absent: Robert Bouchard, Chairman, This meeting was recorded by
LakeCam.

This was a joint meeting with Planning Board, Open Space, and Board of Health to discuss the
proposed Open Space Residential Development bylaw.,

Chairman Knox of the Planning Board, calied the meeting to order. Present were: Chairman Knox,
Michelle MacEachern, Peter Conroy, and Jack Lynch.

Member Knox of the Conservation Commission, calied the meeting to order. Present were: Mark Knox,
Fred Frodyma, Joe Chamberiain, Josh Faherty, Nancy Yeatts, and John LeBlanc.

Present for Open Space was Fred Frodyma {there was no guorumj.

Chairman Spratt said the preliminary meeting regarding the Open Space Residential Development (OSRD)
was just one member from each board. He thought that from that meeting, the participants thought this
proposed bylaw needed more work, Member Poillucci said he didn’t have a problem with open space.
He thought cluster zoning was the only way to get open space without having to get money from the
residents. His biggest concern is with the physicality of it; not fitting the way it’s drafted, For this to work,
it needs to be, everybody’s backyard percs, the well goes in the front yard (or vice versa). All it would take
is a couple of peopie that don’t get the perc rate and they put their well in the back and the septic in the
front, it will block out other septics. He showed a drawing of an OSRD subdivision with well radius’. If
there just a couple of people that move their wells, some of the lots won't be able to put in septics
anymore. If there was town water, there would be no problem. In some of the town OSRD bylaws he
reviewed, they state a public water supply coild be putin the open space. Common septic systems could
also be used. One potential problem is, some places that have treatment plants, are biliing people
exorbitant amounts of money. When a common septic or public water supply fail, if everyone has to kick
in $15,000 and some people don’t have the money, they are putting the other residents in a bad place
because they don’t have the money to fix it. The only way the government has gotten around that is with
a super lien. If someone doesn’t pay their fees or betterment, the bank pays it because they don’t want
the house to go to foreclosure. The bank pays it and works out an agreement with the homeowner, If
these developments are put in a proprietorship, a super lien can be placed on the property. Chairman
Spratt said he thinks some of these properties that people would lock at doing something like this, may
be difficult to begin with going in. He thought of one property that has a ton of ledge. Some of the earlier
discussion was about nitrogen loading and keeping agriculture out of the open space because that affects
the nitrogen loading. Member Maxim agreed with Member Poillucci. He didn't know how you would do
this on a 30,000sf lot without public water or common septic. Some of these subdivisions have
underground drainage for the roof drains, which would have to go on the lot, and the separation from

Lakeville Conservation Commission i August 3, 2022



that to the septic system, to the house. Some houses might want a swimming pool and they’re not going
to have the room with a septic and a reserve and drainage on this size lot. Also, anything over a three-
bedroom would have to go to DEP for approval because of nitrogen loading, they don’t meet it on a
30,000sf lot. Chairman Knox (Planning Board) said that had been crafted in there, that a four-bedroom
would be 40,000. He said that Town Planner Marc Resnick said at their last meeting that some of the
efforts actually create a few conflicts within the bylaw. Mr. Resnick said he had discussed septic designs
with Health Agent Ed Cuilen. I they did 10,000sf per bedroom (the smallest house being a three-
bedroom) and you would be restricted on the number of bedrooms, 3 for 30,000 and 4 for 40,000. They
also had written in that the locations of wells and septics on the definitive plan for the cluster, would have
to be approved by the Board of Health so that the right distances are maintained. He sald not all the lots
are going to be configured perfectly, but not all the lots are going to be 30,000sf minimum, and they’ll be
odd shapes and they’ll be configured partiafly based on soil conditions. A developer will need to perc all
those lots before he gets final approval. If a lot doesn’t perc and there’s ledge 3’ under, he’s going to keep
going until he finds a place where he can site a system. If a lot isn't good, he'll have to combine it with
the next two, split it and get one less on the cluster. Member Poillucci said the first run through, you’d
have to have all the wells and ali the septic designed so you know it’s going to fit. He said there is one
town where they have to prove every lot. They put the wells in, prove they have a good well and a septic
design. The septic deesn’t have to be in, but they have to have a design. That town was allowing a
percentage of lots to be done at a time. One town has a 100-foot buffer around all the lots, which gives
you a little more room. You couldn’t put the septic or well an it, but you could use that land as your radius,
as setbacks. If any of those solutions could work, either proving a lot with a well and a septic design,
puhlic water supply or shared septic, he wouid be fine with it. Chairman Spratt said when this originally
went hefore town meeting, it seemed a little rushed and the Board had some questions. He understood
the interest in wanting to have something simple, that’s understandable, but they don’t want to be fixing
stuff after the fact. They deal with enough tight stuff, there are certain neighborhoods with 5,000sf lots
and 10,000sf lots and it’s a nightmare for the Board. Member Yeatts (Conservation Commission) asked if
Chairman Spratt could eiaborate a little more about the agriculture part, the nitrogen loading. Chairman
Spratt said for example, we have a iot of cranberry bogs in town. Someone may look to do a development
next to this. There Is already way too much nitrogen sitting in the bog. You’re going to add that to all the
nitrogen from the houses you're putting in. It doesn’t work as far as nitrogen loading. Other agriculture
land, if it remains agriculture fand, they're going to be adding fertilizer to that too. it doesn’t help with
the nitrogen loading probiems. Pulling agriculture out of that open space part, makes it easier. Chairman
Knox (Planning Board) asked if when they speak of nitrogen loading, they’re referring to a leaching field
and people fertilizing their lawn, all combined. Chairman Spratt said yes, and most of us know that not
all that fertilizer is going to stay on the lawn, it's going to the street and running down. Member
MacEachern {Planning Board) said when she met with Chairman Spratt, Member Yeatts, and Agent Ed
Cullen, they discussed adding some language into the bylaw. They discussed deed restrictions with the
30,000sf lot, State approval and compliance with State code. They added three-bedroom with 30,000sf
and four-bedroom with minimum 40,000sf. They also added wording that formal percolation depth to
groundwater test shail be conducted on all lots shown on the conventional plan and on the OSRD
development area. Member Poillucci sald the only way he thought this could work is with town water or
shared septic, Chairman Knox (Planning Board) said he believed there were stringent reguirements for a
public water supply. On top of a 200’ radius, it needs to be fenced in so it would rob seme of the open -
space, Agent Cullen said it depends on how much yield. If you had a ten-lot subdivision the fenced area
would be Zone-One. [t would be pretty small, but if you get a larger 40 or 50 lot, you're going to get a
much larger area. The Zone-One does have to be fenced in, but it’s also the outer radius which is the

Lakeville Conservation Commissicn 2 August 3, 2022



interim well head protection area that’s even more nitrogen sensitive. It would be great to put in the
open space, but it’s a radius, so it's tough. You would actually have to go into the open space, put it in
the middle and fence it off. You couldn’t just put it on the edge because half of that would be in the
subdivision. Public water supplies also require a licensed operator. Chairman Knox (Planning Board} said
that would require frequent monitoring and testing which would be a perpetual cost to the residents.
Member Poillucci said it would be nowhere near the cost of a treatment plant, There was a discussion
about potential options to prove lots with public water or shared septic. Member Poillucci explained that
the Middieboro bylaw that leaves 100" around the edge, and the Sherborn bylaw allows for a public water
supply to be placed in the open space. Mr. Resnick (Town Planner} said that this is something they should
continue to work on. Public water solves a lot of the issues. Member Poillucci said he liked the Middleboro
bylaw with an area of the 100’ all the way around because you’re going to have a bali field with 30,000sf
fots. There’s not going to be a tree left. Leaving the 100’ around the edges is going to help if your wells
are in the back, it gives you half the radius. The radius goes from 200’ to 100" because you can use the
open space. Member Poillucci stressed the fact that without putting in the wells and doing the perc tests,
you don’t know if it works. So, someone is going to go through the whole process of doing a subdivision
and going through all the meetings and start, and then realize it doesn’t work. Member Frodyma {Open
Space) said he thought they would have to, in order to get approval for this OSRD. Member Poillucci
stated that they would need to put in the wells and septics before it gets approved, to prove that it can
work. Mr. Resnick (Town Planner) asked if the Board would feel more comfortable if the language were
strengthened, beside working on the technical issues that have been discussed in this meeting. Member
Poillucci then added that there would need to be a deed restriction that it has to go there. If someone
buys a lot and decides they want to buiid a different house and they want to move things, its no, that's
where it's going unfess you can come back again and prove. Nate Darling (Building Commissioner) stated
that in the past with the Zoning Bylaw Review Committee, this is how they've gotten things done. This is
how we do what's right for the Town of Lakeville, we have a discussion and we hash it out. No good idea
is going to be one person’s idea. it's going to be a group of people’s ideas. He wondered it this could be
treated like a definitive subdivision where they can put a covenant on all of the lots; if they didn’t release
the lots until the Board of Health has approved the lots. There might be a scenario that you don’t have to
do all of the wells and have them tested and do all the septics and have the designs. In a preliminary plan,
when you're figuring out how many are going to fit, you have to put the percs on the lots and come up
with a number, They do the open space design and you only reiease those lots once the well is in and
tested and the septic system is designed and approved by the Board of Heaith, He thought it would be
incumbent upon the developer to make them work and not on a resident. Do you make a provision to
have vacant lots on purpose by design? You could make a utility easement on those lots. If there was an
emergency need from a public health perspective, if someone’s reserve area didn’t work for some reason,
you could put a well on that vacant lot. Member Poillucci reiterated that until the wells go in, you don’t
know if the plan will work. Mr. Resnick said that's why Member Poillucci’s point, about the town that did
require them to install wells in each section, you know that you’re not going to have an issue. Chairman
Knox {Planning Board} said they could release five of the lots, don't release the one adjacent to the next
grouping of lots, Member Poillucci added, or because those weren’t locked in yet and recorded, those
other lots, if they had to be bigger to make it work, you still have that ability. Nate Darling (Building
Commissioner) asked if in a project like this would you typically see a plan approval and then lots held
independently, or would the developer actually be building them to suit? That’s the other piece, if you
sold a vacant lot, now the buyer has to get a well and septic, and that's a preblem. Member Maxim said
no developer is going to carry all these lots. There’s a different owner and a different developer every
third lot. No cne talks to each other and everyone’s doing their own thing. Member Poillucci didn’t think

Lakeville Conservation Commission 3 August 3, 2022




it would be a hardship asking the developer to put in the wells. [f anything, it makes them more
marketable. If a lot has a well and a septic, or at least a perc, they can sell the lot comfortably and don’t
have to worry about moving anymore ot lines down the road. Chairman Knox (Planning Board) said that
Mr. Resnick {Town Planner) would work on amending the language and circulate the document. It will
come back to the Planning Board and if they're satisfied they will send it to the Board of Health for
comment, They would like to get it on fall town meeting, Member Yeatts (Conservation Commission)
said she would like to discuss the bylaw with her board. She’s still not sure how the open space is going
to be held. She thought they might need some legal advice on that. She wants to make sure the open
space stays open space. It needs to be in perpetuity and there are still some questions surrounding that.
Chairman Spratt said they could look into options besides the town or the abutters owning the land. There
are some options for outside agencies that maintain stewardship of it. Member Maxim asked Agent Cullen
if with all the Zone-A’s in town, did he feel the cluster zoning could affect a Zone-A. You need to just be
400’ off the pond to get outside the Zone-A. lust beyond that 4007, outside the Zone-A, if they put in 30
lots in a small area, would the nitrogen loading affect it? Agent Cullen said yes it would affect it, but It
would be fegal. You can’t build in a Zone-A, but at 401’ it's outside the Zone-A, Member Maxim asked if
that should be a concern for the Board of Health as far as approving something like this? Agent Cullen
answered that it would be a concern, but they could question it during the review. Nate Darling {Building
Commissioner) asked if it could be written into the bylaw that it would require advanced treatment for
denitrification because of the density. Agent Cullen thought it could be on a case by case basis.

Member Knox {Conservation Commission) closed the Conservation Commission hearing.
Upon a motion made by Member Knox (Conservation Commission), seconded by Member Yeatts
(Conservation), it was:

Voted: te adjourn

Unanimous approval, (7:15pm)

Chairman Knox {Planning Board) closed the Planning Board hearing.
Chairman Knox (Planning Board) made a motion, seconded by Member Conroy,
it was:

Voted: to adjourn

Unanimous approval (7:15pm)

The adjournment was for the Conservation Commission and Planning Board only. The Board of
Health continued their meeting.

Lakeville Conservation Commission 4 August 3, 2022




Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
August g, 2022 at 7pm

Members present: Robert Bouchard, Chairman, Mark Knox, Joseph Chamberlain, Nancy Yeatts, and
John LeBlanc. Members absent: Josh Faherty. Chairman Bouchard called the meeting to order at
7pm. This meeting was recorded by LakeCam.

Chairman Bouchard announced that Conservation Commission member Fred Frodyma had resigned
from the Commission.

8 Paul Ave - NOI, Prime Engineering - {continued). Applicant Gary Amaral {Greco Construction) was
present for discussion. Mr. Amaral said at the last meeting there had been a discussion about turning in
the ends of the seawall. Member Knox said at the last meeting they spoke about one end of the wall
hitting the neighbor’s stairs and the other end would be returned on itself. He didn't see a notation on
the plan. He asked if Mr. Amaral could show that, or if he was just going to commit to that. Mr. Amaral
responded that he could commit to that. It's like a field adjustment because there are some rocks that
are connected to the concrete so they will have to shortcut the concrete so it’s not an exact location. It
may be pushed over 6” or 1’. Mr. Amaral had a detail plan of the project,

Upon a motion made by Member Knox, seconded by Member Yeatts, it was:
Voted: to accept the plan.
Unanimous approval.

Mr. Amaral explained that the sandhags are set up to hold back any of the water and all the work would
be done ina dry area. He would set up sandbags the whole way across and the first block would go
below grade for stabilization. Once you dig down, you have to hold the pond water back. They are going
1o be about 22" down or 20” in, then they add a little bit of stone and set the first block. When the first
block is level with the existing bottom of pond, as you're setting the first block there will be some water
seeping through the gravel. You would be dewatering a small amount of water. The sump for
dewatering would be set in a washed stone sump pit. Typically, once you turn the sump on, you're
going to get a little bit of fines coming out of the pump. But once it starts to pump, after a minute or
two, it starts to pump clean water. Member Knox asked about the plan detail that was distributed. He
said it was very similar to the originally proposed plan that they had. The only difference is that he
showed the sandbags with what looks like some sort of siltation mesh. On the original plan there was a
silt curtain in the water. He asked if Mr. Amaral was committing to the sandbags. Mr. Amaral said he
didn’t think they would need to commit to the silt curtain because it was so far out, it wouldn’t really be
doing anything. He thought that would be an unnecessary addition. Member Knox agreed, but his
concern was what about water coming the other way, runoff from the land if there’s a heavy rain during
construction. Mr. Amaral said the sandbags are set close to where they will be setting the first block for
the wall. Member Chamberlain asked if it was just enough room for people to work in there, Mr.
Amaral responded that yes, it wasn’t going to be set that far back. Any runoff from the lawn should
have a minimal effect. Member Knox said the sandbags themselves will act as a filter barrier and then
what they have with siltation on the other side. As long as the water on the pond side stays higher than

Lakeville Conservation Commission -1- August 9, 2022



what comes off the land. Mr. Amaral anticipated that they wouid be able to putin close to 80" per day.
So, they will be in and out fairly quick. Member Chamberlain asked if the whole thing was 137'. Mr.
Amaral said that was correct, it would probably be two days. Member Knox said, so two days to set the
bottom block and the rest is backfilling. Mr. Amaral said that was correct. From the bottom block
facing the pond to the sandbags there will be very little disturbance, Member Knox asked about the
back filling that would take place after they set the second block. Mr. Amaral explained that they would
use the existing gravel on the pond side of the block. They will put 2” of stone under the first block and
there will be a small gap that they will rake in whatever is there already to meet the bottom of the
block. Member Knox asked about dewatering. He didn’t think he saw a location for that on the plan.
His concern was, if they had to dig a pit in the lawn, they needed to know where the septic system is.
Mr. Amaral said he knew where everything was, he had done work there before, Member Chamberlain
asked if there was any step-back on the wall or if it was 90-degrees. Mr. Amaral answered that it was
straight. Member Chamberlain asked about the 4” weep holes. He said usually you see weep holes
smaller than that. He asked if the holes were pre-cast. Mr. Amaral said they were. Member Knox
added that in the bigger retaining walls, you do see larger weep holes. Member Yeatts asked what was
sent to Natural Heritage. Since the Commission just got this, had they seen the change. Member Knox
said there is no change in the wall, it's only the processes of sand bagging and siltation. There was a
continued discussion about Naturai Heritage. Member Yeatts said they can’t release an Order of
Conditions until Natural Heritage has responded. Also, a Chapter 91 license will be required prior to the
work if you are working below the ordinary high-water line. Member Chamberfain asked if the owners
had a Chapter 91 license. Mr, Amaral responded that they did. He said this was a big improvement
from what is there. Member LeBlanc explained that the Commission can’t supersede Natural Heritage.
Whatever the Commission decides is contingent on approval from Natural Heritage. Member Yeatts
added that they will probably give a list of conditions that the Commission will add on to their order.
Member LeBlanc said they could approve it contingent on Natural Herltage approval. Member Knox
suggested Mr. Amaral contact Natural Heritage and find out the status since he is the applicant. He
wanted to also make sure there was a Chapter 91 license on the property for the dock. Those would be
the two things that would cause a hold up on this, but they could conditionally approve. Mr. Amaral
would not be able to start work until Natural Heritage responds. Mr. LeBlanc said the cover letter from
Prime Engineering states that the application for the waterways permit will be submitted once the
Order of Conditions is obtained from the Commission. He said that sounds like they don’t have one.,
Mr. Amaral said he would check with the owner. There was continued discussion regarding the project.

Upen a motion made by Member Yeatts, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to close the hearing and issue an Order of Conditions. Conditional upon: 1} Natural
Heritage Endangered Species comments being included in the Order of Conditions when they
come, and the Order of Conditions can’t be issued until they do come, they have until
September 1%, 2} proof of Chapter 91 application. 3) Answer DEPs questions about compliance
with standards.
Unanimous approval.

Member Chamberlain cautioned that after the permit is issued, there is a 10-day appeal period. So, you

start at your own risk. He also said Mr. Amaral should contact the engineer regarding the guestions
DEP had.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -2~ August 9, 2022



Open Space Residential Development - Town Planner, Marc Resnick was present for discussion.
Chairman Bouchard said he wasn’t at the joint meeting and asked if the Board could fill him in. Member
Yeatts said the Board of Health called the meeting and they had a lot of issues. Member LeBlanc said
there were issues with the size of the lots and fitting wells and septics on them. Member Chamberlain
said Bob Poillucci had made some great comments. When this first came out, he thought it didn’t look
too bad until Mr. Peillucci pointed out that there wouldn’t be a single tree left, it was going to be like a
ball park. The first guy who builds will have it made, but then it goes downhill, Member LeBlanc
thought most of the issues had been resolved with language changes, Mr. Resnick pointed out the
OSRDs don’t fook like the perfect plan that Mr. Poillucci was showing. The lots are all different shapes
and sizes and elevations. As a result, there’s more flexibiiity in locating wells and septic areas. Often
times they get moved without any approval or they can’t get water in this location, so they move it. Mr.
Poillucci did have a good suggestion about installing wells on a certain number of lots first and then you
move on. So, it's approved as a “phased development”. Mr. Resnick said he would be working on some
revised language. Member LeBlanc mentioned a public water supply, a shared septic, or town water,
Mr. Resnick said that was correct. To address those concerns brought up at the Board of Health
meeting, those would be added to the next draft that the Planning Board will be discussing. Member
Yeatts stated that her concern was about the land being protected, and she thought it wouid be good if
they hired an environmental fawyer to make sure of the language about the protection of the land. She
had spoken to Member Knox about it and he thought it should be discussed with Kopelman and Paige
{Town Counsel). She has worked with different committees with the town for 20 years, and didn’t find
that Kopelman and Paige had the greatest people for environmental issues. She added that they've
done a lot of great things for the town, but environmentally, there are specialists that could do it. Mr.
Resnick said because there are multiple things to work on, not just Board of Health or Planning Board,
this may or may not be ready for the fall town meeting. As it relates to the language of some stronger
protection, it falls under Chapter 97 protections. The reason why the Article 97 wasn't in the first draft
Is that he didr’t think that Article 97 would apply to recreational and agricultural lands, He didn't want
to restrict all the lands that have been set aside, regardless of the purpose under that chapter if you
couldn’t do it, so he removed it. He had conservation restrictions and other protections in there for
open space [and, whether it was natural open space or active open space. He did some additional
reading, and it can apply for parks or agriculture as well, so it can continue to be farmed. He wilf be
adding some language back into the draft to add that level of protection. Member Yeatts mentioned
that it was very difficult to get land out of Chapter 97. She said that one opticn that has been brought
up is a homeowner’s association. She heard about an example in Middieboro that has hiking trails and
the homeowner’s association did a wonderful job keeping it up. Member LeBlanc asked if it was open to
the public. Member Yeatts replied that it wasn’t. Mr. Resnick stated that the idea here, is that all our
open space would be open to the public which is specifically in the draft. We would ensure that it was
public access and wouldn’t be blocked off. That was one of the reasons the Planning Board was
opposed to having homeowner’s associations. They felt that if a developer was seeking the benefits of
the OSRD, the land would be public. Member Chamberfain said he couldn’t see the residents in those
houses would welcome that. Mr. Resnick said they would be buying into it, knowing there’s town
owned open space land behind or adjacent to them. Member Yeatts said that puts it back on the town
to take care of it. Mr. Resnick thought as they move forward, there will be opportunities to see grants
or other funds for moving many of these capital projects. Member LeBlanc asked if It was a
consideration of the Planning Board, if someone wants to do a subdivision on a smaller space, does the
Planning Board consider what it's going to be used for and how it's maintained? Member Knox said part

Lakeville Conservation Commission -3- August 9, 2022



of the process is for the Planning Board to communicate with other Boards to get input. Member
LeBlanc said, the problem with the homeowner’s association is, if you want to make it accessibie to the
public, why is it in their best interest to maintain the open space. Member Knox said personally, he's
not one that says it needs to be open to the public. He locks at it as if someone comes in with 10-acres
and wants to put four lots on a tiny cul-de-sac, the adjacent land around there could stay open space. If
it abuts other neighborhoods, it would only be accessible by those neighbors. If it was designed that it
was impossible to fit another house, it makes it more appealing to make the homeowner’s association
argument. If it was 25 acres to the left, and 25 acres to the right, open space that’s adjacent to another
park or something, that might be something the town might be interested in, expanding park space.
Member Knox said if 10-years from now, there’s an entirely different Planning Board, if they are
younger, less experienced members, they don’t know what the intent of what we do today was. They
don’t understand what our intent was and how to use it. It could go awry. The challenge is to create
language. It's tough to write instructions into a bylaw. A previous Planning Board member’s biggest
concern about the homeowner’s association was the lack of protections long term. There’s a fear of a
developer being able to come back around and develop it some more. Member LeBlanc said they could
take care of that with a deed restriction. Member Yeatts said that's where Article 97 comes into it.
Member Knox added that with the right legal direction, It shouldn’t be a concern. Member LeBlanc
thought there should be something in the bylaw that the developer signs off for the development of
anything. He’s not going to own that property, it's going to come to the town one way or another, or
some other conservation entity. Member Knox said, it could be the concern that if the homeowner’s
association has it, and it’s a big block, then they have the ability to lift the deed restriction on their own
property, and then sell a chunk. They are trying to address, if they did have a homeowner’s association,
we just want to make sure that there’s no chance of future development. Member Yeatts said the
Lakeville public is one thing. But if you say the land is open to the public, now you have people from
Brockton, New Bedford, and trash on the trails. Member Chamberlain said Mr. Resnick called him and
asked about taking abandoned cranberry bog upland and converting them to residential use. He said it's
mostly Army Corps, but that’s been changed of late, There have been changes in the federal Clean
Water Act, much to the detriment of the fand. He didn’t think the protections are anywhere close to
where they used to be. There’s a big difference between the old bogs built on swamps and the new
bogs that were built upland. This question is popping up more and more in cranberry growing areas, He
said he really isn’t the one to talk to but he knew that there are provisions in the wetland regutations,
Member Yeatts commented that Cedar Pond Preserve was built on upland bogs. Member Knox said
that it was Army Corps of Engineers and you had to prove it was upland, that it wasn’t wetfand before it
was made and there was a process to go through.

Community Preservation Committee - Member Yeatts said they are having a 2-hour training put on by
the State. The CPC needs to meet with all the Boards and Committees to discuss their ideas about what
they want to protect in town. She will figure out the date of the training and try to coordinate on a date
when Conservation is meeting so the CPC members can stay after the training to meet with
Conservation. Member Yeatts will update the Board at the next meeting.

Lakeville Conservation Commission -4 - August 9, 2022



Meeting minutes - June 14, 2022

Upon a motion made by Member Chamberlain, seconded by Member LeBlanc, it was:
Voted: to approve the June 14, 2022 meeting minutes as published,
Four in favor, one abstains {Knox)

Adjournment - (7:03)
Upon a motion made by Member LeBlanc, seconded by Member Yeatts, it was:

Voted: to adjourn.
Unanimous approval,

Lakeville Conservation Commission -5- August 9, 2022



Town of Lakeville
Conservation Commission
346 Bedford St.
Lakeville, MA 02347
Phone: (508) 9046-8823 Fax: (508) 946-0112

September 19, 2022

John Lens
22 Beechtree Drive
Lakeville, MA 02347

RE: Huckleberry Shores - Beechtree Drive

The Conservation Commission met with members of Huckleberry Shores Association to
inspect the condition of drainage structures from run-off and excavation. At that time, it
was decided that Huckleberry Shores Association would take the lead in repairing the
side of the road and drainage swale along Beechtree Drive and Robbins Lane. To this
date, the Commission has not received a plan {o restore these areas.

The Commission requests that the Huckleberry Shores Association verifies the
ownership of the subject properties to determine proper authority to do restoration.
Please notify this office by the end of September to approve the restoration plan and
commence work.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

(b § 3 gudid

Robert J. Bouchard
Conservation Agent



Lori Canedy

From: Robert Bouchard

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2022 11:19 AM
To: Lori Canedy

Subject: FW: Huckleberry Shores Association

From: JOHN LENS <jlens@comcast.net>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:48 AM

To: Conservation <conservation@lakevillema.org>

Cc: kreissfeider@coxeng.com; JOHN LENS <jlens@comcast.net>
Subject: Huckleberry Shores Association

Per an letter | received in the mail | wanted to respond to your question around plans to fix the side of
the road. and drainage seal area on Beechtree Drive. What | can tell you is that the area is
completed per the request and the dirt area pile has been removed. | am not sure what else you are
requesting or require but | believe this matter has been resolved. If anything further is needed you
can call my cell.

Thank you, John

617-420-7664



